
Page 1 of 2 
 

City of Oneida 
Planning Commission Zoning Board of Appeals 

Special Meeting Agenda 
City Hall, 109 N. Main Street – Common Council Chambers 

December 10, 2024 
6:00 P.M. 

 
 
Call to Order 
 
Roll Call 
 
Approval of the Meeting Minutes 
 
 
Item #1– Site Plan Review to expand the warehouse use for 3 additional store units, located at 648 Fitch 
Street, Tax Map Number 37.8-1-7, zoned M-I, by Patriot Holdings, file# 2024-013. 
 
Discussion with the applicant. 
 
239 Review- Returned for location determination. 
 
Planning –  The applicant addressed the concerns outlined by the City Engineer, and the Fire Marshall. 
 
 
SEQR- The PCZBA should consider declaring Lead Agency status and classifying the action as Unlisted. 
 
The PCZBA should review Part 1 of the Short Environmental Assessment Form, complete Part 2 of the 
SEAF, and make a Determination of Significance. 
 
 
The PCZBA might consider granting Site Plan Approval with the following conditions: 
 

1. The applicant shall obtain all required permits and approvals, including building and sign 
permits, from the Department of Code Enforcement before commencing any construction or  
signage installation. 

2. Any dumpsters, trash, recycling, or other refuse receptacles associated with the development 
shall be appropriately screened and covered. 

3. The “DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIVE COVENANT REGARDING MAINTENANCE OF STORMWATER 
CONTROL MEASURES” must be finalized, executed, and filed with the City prior to any permits 
being issued. 

4. Construction shall be completed within 1 year from the date of this approval. 
 
 
Item #2 – Introduction of a subdivision for a 3-lot minor subdivision at 2155 Upper Lenox Ave SBL#45.-
2-14, zoned A, by Lorene J Stechyshyn Irrevocable Trust- file #2024-014.  
 
Discussion with the applicant. 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 
Planning- The Application is missing a few pieces of information, but it is at a point where the planning 
board might consider scheduling the public hearing and have an initial discussion with the applicant. 
Please review the email correspondence. 
 
239 Review- Not required. 
 
SEQR- The PCZBA should consider declaring Lead Agency status and classifying the action as Unlisted. 
 
The PCZBA should review Part 1 of the Short Environmental Assessment Form, complete Part 2 of the 
SEAF, and make a Determination of Significance. 
 
Motion: The PCZBA might consider scheduling the public hearing for January 8, 2025, meeting or soon 
thereafter. 
 
Item #3 – Introduction of a subdivision for a 2-lot minor subdivision at 1359 West Elm Street SBL#29.-2-
39, zoned A, by Curtin Dairy- file #2024-015.  
 
Discussion with the applicant. 
 
 
Planning- The subdivision plat is missing a few pieces of information, but it is at a point where the 
planning board might consider scheduling the public hearing and have an initial discussion with the 
applicant. There were some outstanding items please review the email correspondence. 
 
239 Review- Not required. 
 
SEQR- The PCZBA should consider declaring Lead Agency status and classifying the action as Unlisted. 
 
The PCZBA should review Part 1 of the Short Environmental Assessment Form, complete Part 2 of the 
SEAF, and make a Determination of Significance. 
 
Motion: The PCZBA might consider scheduling the public hearing for January 8, 2025, meeting or soon 
thereafter. 
 
 
 Adjourn 



City of Oneida 
Planning Commission Zoning Board of Appeals 

Meeting Minutes 
November 12, 2024 

  
  
The regular meeting of the Planning Commission Zoning Board of Appeals was held on Tuesday, November 
12,2024 at 6:00 p.m. in the Basement at, City Hall, 109 N. Main St. Oneida, NY. 
  
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm by Chairman Perry Tooker. 
 
PRESENT:            Perry Tooker 

Todd Schaal 
Barbara Henderson 
Pat Thorpe 
Kipp Hicks 

  
ALSO PRESENT:     
 

• Jay Ackerman, Zoning Enforcement Officer (ZEO) 
• Brodi Oatman, Secretary 
• Brian Burkle, Fire Marshal 

 
                                                               
RESOLVED, that the Tuesday, September 10, 2024, PCZBA meeting minutes are hereby approved. 
  
Moved by Kipp Hicks 
Seconded by Barb Henderson 
  
Aves: 5 
Nays: 0 
 
Comments: 
 
Footnote: Kipp Hicks recused himself from discussions on the Senior Housing, Seneca Field, and Hotel 
parking lot subdivision. 
 
Motion Carried 
 
Item #1 – Area Variance for 8’-6’ from the western side of the property line to allow Accessory Structure 
at 311 Bennett St, Tax Map Number 30.81-1-57, Zoned R-3, by Alexes Lamb # 2024-007 
 
The applicant was in attendance. 
  
The proposed structure was moved to the opposite side of the property adjacent to FEMA land. It was 
recommended the structure be at least 1 foot off the property line, as permanent structures are not 
permitted on FEMA property. 
 



239 Review- Not required.  
 
SEQRA- The PCZBA should consider declaring this action to be a Type II that requires no further review 
pursuant to 617.5 
 
Public Hearing: Open @ 6:05pm 

Moved by: Perry Tooker 

Seconded by: Kipp Hicks  

Aye: 5 

Nay: 0 

 

Public Hearing: Closed at 6:06pm   

Moved by: Kipp Hicks 

Seconded by: Todd Schaal 

Aye: 5 

Nay: 0 

The Chairman went through the five criteria for a for 8’-6’ from the western side of the property line to 
allow Accessory Structure at 311 Bennett St, Tax Map Number 30.81-1-57, Zoned R-3, 

 

1.) Whether an undesirable change will be produced in the character of the neighborhood or a 
detriment to nearby properties will be created by the granting of an area variance.  

  

Moved by Kipp Hicks that an undesirable change will not be produced in the character of the 
neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of the area variance 
because the property is located adjacent to a FEMA property, which will remain    forever unbuilt upon.  

Seconded by Todd Schaal 

Ayes: 5 

Nays: 0  

  

Motion Carried 



  

2.) Whether the benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some method feasible for the 
applicant to pursue, other than an area variance. 

  

Moved by Pat Thorpe that the applicant can achieve the benefit by some other method feasible for the 
applicant to pursue because it is a small lot, they tried locating it on the other side, and this side is the 
easiest for them at this time.   

Seconded by Barbara Henderson 

Ayes: 5 

Nays: 0   

Motion Carried 

  

3.) Whether the requested area variance is substantial. 

  

Moved by Kipp Hicks that the requested area variance is substantial because it is a shed that will be 1-
1/2 feet from the property line for 8-6” 

  

Seconded by Todd Schaal 

 

Ayes: 5 

Nays: 0  

  

Motion Carried 

  

  



4.) Whether the proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district. 

  

Moved by Todd Schaal that the proposed variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the 
physical or environmental condition in the neighborhood or district because there is a FEMA property next 
door. 

Seconded by Barbara Henderson 

Ayes: 5 

Nays: 0  

Motion Carried 

  

  

5.) Whether the alleged difficulty was self-created, which consideration shall be relevant to the 
decision of the board of appeals but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of the area 
variance. 

  

Moved by Barbara Henderson that the difficulty was self-created, but it is relevant, and it does not 
necessarily preclude the granting of the area variance. 

Seconded by Kipp Hicks 

Ayes: 5 

Nays: 0  

  

Motion Carried 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN AREA VARIANCE FOR 8’-6” TO A SETBACK OF 1’-6” FROM THE 
WESTERN PROPERTY LINE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF AN ACCESSORY STRUCTURE LOCATED 
AT 311 BENNET ST., TAX MAP NUMBER 30.81-1-57, ZONED R-3 



WHEREAS, the City of Oneida Joint Zoning Board of Appeals/Planning Commission (hereinafter referred 
to as "the Board") has reviewed the application submitted by the Alexes Lamb, 311 Bennet St., Tax Map 
Number 30.81-1-57, zoned R-3; and -3, BY ALEXES LAMB, FILE# 2024-007. 

WHEREAS, the State Environmental Quality Review (SEQR) process was completed on November 12, 
2024, and the Planning Board declared lead agency, classifying the action as a Type II action requiring no 
further review pursuant to§ 617.5.; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on November 12, 2024, allowing the public to express their opinions 
and concerns regarding the proposed area variances; and 

WHEREAS, the Board determined that no GML 239 Referral was required; and  

WHEREAS, in accordance with the resolutions passed by the Board addressing the applicant's 
satisfaction of the area variance criteria, the Board does hereby conclude that variance relief will not 
produce an undesirable change in the character of the neighborhood and will not be a detriment to nearby 
properties. Variance relief will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical environmental 
conditions in the neighborhood or district. Neighbors did not express any opposition to the variance. The 
variance sought is determined to be substantial. There is no apparent method to achieve the benefit 
Applicant wishes to obtain, other than a variance and the benefit to Applicant does outweigh any 
detriment to the neighborhood or community because of granting the variance relief as documented in the 
Area Variance Checklist in Attachment A.; and 

WHEREAS, the Board does further determine that there be imposed certain conditions upon the approval 
of the area variances. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Oneida Joint Zoning Board of Appeals/Planning 
Commission as follows: That the application submitted by Alexes Lamb requesting an Area Variance of 8’-
6” to a setback of 1’-6” from the western side property line to allow for the placement of an accessory 
structure, located at 311 Bennet St, Tax Map Number 30.81-1-57, Zoned R-3 with the following 
conditions:  

1. That the applicant obtain all necessary building permits. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution shall take effect immediately. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 12th day of November 2024. 

O. Perry Tooker, IV, Chairperson, City of Oneida Joint Zoning Board of Appeals/Planning Commission  

Moved by: Perry Tooker 

Seconded by: Kipp Hicks  

Ayes: 5 

Nays: 0 

Motion Carried  



 

Item #2 – Sketch Plat Approval, Preliminary Plat Waiver, and Final Pat Approval for a 2- lot minor 
subdivision at 321 Genesee Street And 607 Seneca Street, SBL# 38.63-1-3.1 and SBL# 38.63-1-3.3, 
zoned C-S by Oneida Health Systems Inc. and Oneida Real Estate Acquisition II LLC- file# 2024-008. 

Todd Schaal stepped away from the dais, recusing himself from this agenda item 

The applicant was in attendance. 

239 Review- Not required 

RESOLVED, The PCZBA should consider declaring Lead Agency status and classifying the action unlisted. 

Moved by: Kipp Hicks 

Seconded by: Barbara Henderson 

Aye: 4 

Nay: 0 

Abstain: 1 (Schaal) 

Motion Carried 

CITY OF ONEIDA JOINT ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS/PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION 
APPROVING LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT AT 321 GENESEE STREET AND 607 SENECA STREET TAX MAP 
NUMBER 38.63-1-3.1 AND 38.63-1-3.3 

WHEREAS, collectively referred to as "Owners," submitted an application for a lot line adjustment and the 
approval of an easement, as presented in the plat and associated agreements for the properties located at 
321 Genesee Street and 607 Seneca Street, Oneida, NY, Tax Map Number 38.63-1-3.1 and 38.63-1-3.3; 
and 

WHEREAS, the proposed subdivision is located within the C-S (Commercial Services) Zone, and involves 
non-residential structures, subject to Section 190 Attachment 2 Table B of the City Code, which states 
that area, yard, and lot coverage requirements for non-residential structures are to be determined by the 
Joint Zoning Board of Appeals/Planning Commission based on health, safety, and general welfare 
standards; and 

WHEREAS, unless increased or decreased by the Joint Zoning Board of Appeals/Planning Commission, 
the applicable zoning standards for non-residential structures within the C-S Zone are: 

• Maximum lot coverage: 80%; 
• Maximum building height: 45 feet;  
• Minimum front yard: 5 feet; 
• Minimum side yard: 5 feet;  
• Minimum rear yard: 20 feet; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Oneida Joint Zoning Board of Appeals/Planning Commission (hereinafter referred 
to as "the Board") has reviewed the proposed lot line adjustment based on the submitted subdivision plat 



and related documents, including the Road Maintenance Agreement, Tunnel Easement, Shared Wall 
Maintenance Agreement, and Private Road Maintenance Agreement; and  

WHEREAS, the City of Oneida Joint Zoning Board of Appeals/Planning Commission (hereinafter referred 
to as "the Board") has reviewed the subdivision plat, associated documents, and easements, and finds 
that the reduction of the minimum yard requirements is consistent with the health, safety, and general 
welfare standards established in the C-S Zone and will not negatively impact neighboring properties or the 
surrounding community; and  

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on November 12, 2024, providing neighboring property owners and 
the public an opportunity to express any concerns regarding the proposed lot line adjustments; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that no GML 239 Referral was required for this application; and 

WHEREAS, the Board finds that the proposed zero lot line subdivision and related variances in the 
Subdivision Plat Dated December 12, 2023 by Delta Engineers will not create any undesirable change in 
the character of the neighborhood or be a detriment to nearby properties, and that the approval is 
necessary to achieve the Owners' objectives in improving operational efficiency across the properties 
while ensuring compliance with local planning and zoning regulations; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Oneida Joint Zoning Board of Appeals/Planning 
Commission as follows:  

1. The application for a lot line adjustment for 321 Genesee Street and 607 Seneca Street, Tax Map 
Number 38.63-1-3.1 and 38.63-1-3.3, is hereby approved as presented on the plat and 
conditioned on the execution and recording of the Road Maintenance Agreement, Tunnel 
Easement, Shared Wall Maintenance Agreement, and Private Road Maintenance Agreement.  

2. The Owners shall obtain all required permits and approvals from the Department of Code 
Enforcement, including any necessary building permits prior to implementing the adjustments and 
associated improvements. 

3. The Board authorizes the Director of Planning and Development to take any necessary 
administrative actions to ensure proper filing of the subdivision and easements as approved by 
this resolution.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this resolution shall take effect immediately.  

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City of Oneida Joint Zoning Board of Appeals/Planning Commission on this 
12th day of November, 2024. 

O. Perry Tooker, IV, Chairperson, City of Oneida Joint Zoning Board of Appeals/Planning Commission  

Moved by: Perry Tooker 

Seconded by: Kipp Hicks 

Ayes: 4 

Nays: 0 

Abstain: 1 (Schaal) 



Motion Carried 

 

Item #3 – Site Plan Review to allow a Fitness Facility (Commercial Recreation Use), located at 595 Main 
Street, Tax Map Number 38.57-1-18, zoned C, by Preston Poznoski, file # 2024-009. 

Todd Schaal returned to the dais. 

The applicant was in attendance. 

Discussion: There was a discussion with the applicant. Mr. Poznoski noted that the gym will be 24/7. 
Only those 18+ will be weight training. There will be a personal trainer on site. The project sponsor 
will also provide 20 parking spaces. He also noted that there will be 3 employees. 

SEQRA- No further review  

Public Hearing- Opened @ 6:49 pm 

Motion moved by: Perry Tooker  

Motion moved by: Kipp Hicks  

Aye: 5 

Nay: 0 

Public Hearing: Closed: @ 6:50pm  

Moved by: Todd Schaal  

Seconded by: Kipp Hicks 

Aye: 5 

Nay: 0 

 

Resolution Approving A Site Plan For A Commercial Recreation Use for a Gym Located at 595 Main 
Street 

WHEREAS, the applicant, Preston Poznoski (hereinafter referred to as "the Applicant"), has submitted a 
site plan review application for a 7 day per week physical fitness facility which will establish a commercial 
recreation use (hereinafter referred to as "the Project"), located at 595 Main Street, Oneida, NY, to the City 
of Oneida (hereinafter referred to as "the City") Joint Zoning Board of Appeals/Planning Commission 
(hereinafter referred to as "the Planning Board"); and  

WHEREAS, the Planning Board has carefully considered the New York State SEQR review, classified the 
proposed Action as a Type II Action requiring no further review; and 

WHEREAS, the GML 239 Referral was determined to not be required; WHEREAS, the Planning Board finds 
that the proposed development by the Applicant, is in compliance with the applicable development and 
zoning regulations and is consistent with the goals and objectives of the City Comprehensive Plan; and  



WHEREAS, the Planning Board has determined that the proposed development can be approved with 
certain conditions to ensure compliance with the site plan review regulations pursuant to §143 and to 
mitigate potential impacts; and  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF ONEIDA'S JOINT ZONING BOARD OF 
APPEALS/PLANNING COMMISSION, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1: Approval of the Site Plan Review Application  

Having considered the standards set forth in §143 of the City of Oneida Site Plan Review Regulations, the 
Planning Board hereby approves the following site plan document consisting of 1 sheets; dated 10/12/24; 
prepared by applicant, located at 595 Main St., Tax Map Number 38.57-1 18, zoned C, by Preston 
Poznoski. 

Section 2: Conditions of Approval  

1. The applicant shall obtain all required permits and approvals, including building and sign permits, 
from the Department of Code Enforcement before commencing any construction or signage 
installation. 

2. Any dumpsters, trash, recycling, or other refuse receptacles associated with the development 
shall be appropriately screened and covered. 

3. Construction shall be completed within 1 year from the date of this approval.  
4. Paint lines for parking lot, make sure there is a least one handicapped parking spot. 
5. Have a Knox Box for the Fire Department  
6. Pay all fees before getting a permit from Codes. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Planning Board authorizes the City Department of Planning and 
Development staff to work with the Applicant to ensure compliance with the approved conditions and to 
review and approve any minor modifications to the site plan that may arise during the implementation of 
the project. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Director of Planning and Development is hereby directed to provide a 
copy of this resolution to the Applicant, and any other relevant agencies or departments involved in the 
review and approval process.  

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 12th day of November 2024.  

O. Perry Tooker, IV, Chairperson, City of Oneida Joint Zoning Board of Appeals/Planning Commission  

 

Moved by: Perry Tooker  

Seconded by: Kipp Hicks 

Ayes: 5 

Nays: 0 

Motion Carried 



 

Item # 4- Site Plan Modification for a site reduction from the original site plan for a solar facility located 
at upper Lenox Ave, Tax Map Number 45.-2-2.111, zoned A, by LSE Norma, LLC, file # 2024-010. 

The applicant was in attendance. 

239 Review- The Planning Board considered the SEQRA documentation during the June 13, 2023, 
meeting where a Negative Declaration was made. Therefore, no further environmental review is required 
for the reduced/Amended Application. 

Moved By: Perry Tooker 

Seconded By: Kipp Hicks  

Aye: 5 

Nay: 0 

PCZBA Site Plan Modification for Large-Scale Solar Energy System  

WHEREAS, the Joint Zoning Board of Appeals/Planning Commission (hereinafter referred to as "the 
Planning Board") has carefully considered the New York State SEQR review, declared lead agency on 
November 7, 2022 and conducted a coordinated review; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Board has carefully considered the New York State SEQR review, completed on 
June 13th, 2023, and has determined that the proposed project is in compliance with the applicable 
regulations and standards and issued a Negative Declaration; and  

WHEREAS, the Planning Board has reviewed the application, conducted public hearings completed on 
June 13, 2023, and considered the potential impacts and benefits of the proposed development; and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant submitted an amended application to reduce the size of the Large-Scale Solar 
Energy System on July 29, 2024 (the “Amended Application”); and  

WHEREAS, the Amended Application is the same in all respects and the System has simply been reduced 
from a 35 acre limit of development with the solar array occupying 14 acres to a 21 acre limit of 
development with the solar array occupying 14 acres, including a 10 acre reduction in tree clearing; and 

WHEREAS, the GML 239 Referral was received on April 21, 2023, and it was returned for local 
determination and the GML 239 Referral on the Amended Application was received on August 9, 2024, 
and it was returned for local determination; and 

WHEREAS, The Planning Board finds that all potential environmental impacts of this Type I action were 
considered in the June 13, 2023, Negative Declaration and therefore no further environmental review is 
required for the reduced/Amended Application and the June 13, 2023, Negative Declaration is valid and 
remains in full force and effect without need for modification or amendment and is hereby reissued by the 
Planning Board; and 



WHEREAS, the Planning Board finds that the proposed development LSE Norma, LLC (the "Applicant"), 
located at Upper Lenox Ave, Tax Map Number 45.-2-2.111, is in compliance with the applicable zoning 
regulations and is consistent with the goals and objectives of the City Comprehensive Plan; and  

WHEREAS, the Planning Board has reviewed the application and conducted the necessary assessments; 
and  

WHEREAS, the Planning Board finds that the proposed Large-Scale Solar Energy System is in compliance 
with the applicable site plan review and zoning regulations, subject to the conditions set forth herein; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE JOINT ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS/PLANNING 
COMMISSION, does hereby grant site plan approval of the Large-Scale Solar Energy System in 
accordance with the site plan documents titled “Upper Lenox Ave Solar Farm”, dated July 22, 2024, 
prepared by LaBella Associates subject to the following conditions:  

1. The Applicant shall obtain all required permits and approvals, including building and sign permits, 
from the relevant authorities before commencing any construction activities. 

2. Any dumpsters, trash, recycling, or other refuse receptacles associated with the project shall be 
appropriately screened and covered to ensure their visual impact is minimized.  

3. In accordance with §47-21 of the Oneida City Code, the decommissioning plan for the Large-
Scale Solar Energy System shall be finalized, submitted to the Director of Planning and 
Development, and approved prior to the issuance of any permits. 

4. The Applicant shall submit a Security Bond to the Director of Planning and Development, which 
complies with §47-21(3) of the Oneida City Code. The value of the bond shall be reviewed, 
confirmed, and adjusted to meet existing market conditions every three years to include additional 
monies for screening.  

5. A final Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) shall be submitted and approved by the 
Director of Planning and Development before any permits are issued, ensuring that adequate 
measures are in place to manage stormwater runoff. 

6. All solar panels within the Large-Scale Solar Energy System shall be equipped with an anti- 
reflective coating to minimize glare and potential impacts on neighboring properties.  

7. The Applicant shall submit a finalized landscaping plan to the Director of Planning and 
Development, which shall be consistent with §143-18. The plan shall incorporate appropriate 
vegetation and screening elements to enhance the visual aesthetics of the site.  

8. A self-locking gate shall be added to the entry of the access road, ensuring controlled access and 
security measures for the Large-Scale Solar Energy System.  

9. A Key Box/Knox box shall be installed on the premises in accordance with the New York State Fire 
Code to provide emergency access for authorized personnel.  

10. Construction shall be completed within one (1) year from this approval. 

The aforementioned conditions shall be binding upon the Applicant, its successors, and assigns. Failure to 
comply with these conditions may result in the revocation of the site plan approval.  

The Applicant is hereby granted site plan approval for the establishment of the Large-Scale Solar Energy 
System, subject to the conditions outlined in this resolution.  

PASSED AND ADOPTED this day 12th of November 2024. 



O. Perry Tooker, IV Chairperson, City of Oneida Joint Zoning Board of Appeals/Planning Commission  

Moved by: Perry Tooker  

Seconded by: Barb Henderson 

Ayes: 5 

Nays: 0 

MOTION CARRIED  

 

Item #5– Zoning Interpretation for a structure located at Page Rd (1140 Page RD Canastota) Tax Map 
Number 21.-1-9.1 zoned A, by Travis Clinch – file #b 2024-011 

The Applicant was in attendance. 

There was a brief discussion with the applicant. The applicant stated that it will be used for farming 
cows, and chickens. He further stated that the 32x64 pole barn will house the feed and tractor. 

Public Hearing: Opened @ 7:18pm  

Moved by: Perry Tooker  

Seconded by: Kipp Hicks  

Aye: 5 

Nay: 0 

Public Hearing: Closed @ 7:19pm  

Moved by: Kipp Hicks  

Seconded by: Barbara Henderson  

Ayes: 5 

Nay: 0 

Resolved, based on the evidence provided and the applicable provisions of the zoning code, the Zoning 
Board of Appeals/Planning Commission agrees with the applicant’s interpretation, thereby allowing the 
primary structure on the property located at Page Road, tax map number 21.-1-9.1, to be utilized for 
agricultural purposed as defined by the city of Oneida Zoning Code with the following conditions: 

1. The applicant will need to obtain a permit for electrical work. 

Moved by: Perry Tooker  

Seconded by: Todd Schaal 

Aye: 5 



Nay: 0 

Motion Carried  

 

Item #6 – Sketch Plat Approval, Preliminary Plat Waiver, and Final Plat Approval for a 2-lost minor 
subdivision at SBL# 30.80-1-53.1, zoned DC, by the City of Oneida- file # 2024-012. 

Kipp Hicks stepped away from the dais, recusing himself from this agenda item. 
 
The Applicant was in attendance  
 
239 Review – Not required  
 
SEQR- The PCZBA should consider declaring lead agency status and classifying the action as Unlisted. 

Moved by: Perry Tooker  

Seconded by: Todd Schaal  

Aye: 4 

Nay: 0 

Abstain: 1 (Hicks) 

Discussion – Madison Transit is a public transportation company that runs through Oneida, and there is 
the rail trail. DEC has an ongoing investigation on the property, they have monitoring wells A- nail salon B- 
Parking Area C- Hotel  

See Part 1 #20 Yes – GES Map 12/18/20    

Public Hearing: Opened @ 7:34 pm 

Moved by: Perry Tooker 

Seconded by: Todd Schaal  

Aye: 4 

Nay: 0 

Abstain: 1 (Hicks) 

Public Hearing: Closed @ 7:35pm  

Moved By: Todd Schaal 

Seconded by: Barbara Henderson  

Aye: 4 

Nay: 0 



Abstain: 1 (Hicks) 

CITY OF ONEIDA PLANNING BOARD 

APPROVING A MINOR SUBDIVISION AND BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT FOR CITY-OWNED 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT PARCEL ID: 30.80-1-53.1 

WHEREAS, the City of Oneida, as the applicant, has submitted a request for approval of a minor 
subdivision of a 0.035-acre portion of the property identified as Tax Map Number 30.80-1-53.1, located in 
the City of Oneida, for the purpose of merging the subdivided portion with an adjacent property as a 
boundary line adjustment for economic development reasons; and 

WHEREAS, the property is situated in the Downtown Commercial zoning district, and the proposed 
subdivision and boundary line adjustment are consistent with the zoning district regulations and the City of 
Oneida’s Comprehensive Plan; and  

WHEREAS, the Planning Board has carefully considered the New York State SEQR review, completed on 
November 12, 2024, classified the proposed Action as an Unlisted Action and issued a Negative 
Declaration under SEQR based on the findings that no significant adverse environmental impacts are 
anticipated; and  

WHEREAS, a public hearing was duly advertised and held on November 12, 2024, during which all 
interested parties were given an opportunity to be heard, and the Planning Board has reviewed all public 
comments as well as all submitted documentation and mapping relevant to the subdivision and boundary 
line adjustment request; and  

WHEREAS, the Planning Board finds that the proposed subdivision and boundary line adjustment align 
with the City’s long-term planning objectives, supporting economic development and revitalization and 
will not adversely impact the surrounding community or environment; 

WHEREAS, unless increased or decreased by the Joint Zoning Board of Appeals/Planning Commission, 
the applicable zoning standards for non-residential structures within the DC Zone are: 

• Maximum lot coverage: 80%;  
• Maximum building height: 45 feet;  
• Minimum front yard: 5 feet;  
• Minimum side yard: 5 feet;  
• Minimum rear yard: 20 feet; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City of Oneida Joint Zoning Board of Appeals/Planning 
Commission does hereby approve a lot line adjustment for Tax Map Number: 30.80-1-53.1, in accordance 
with the plat titled, “The City of Oneida, Lenox Avenue and Cedar Street,” prepared by Myers and 
Associates, P.C., dated June 26, 2024, last revised June 27, 2024, whereby Lot 1 shall be merged with 
parcel S.B.L. 30.80-1-44, conditioned upon the submission to the Director of Planning proof of filing a 
recombined deed with the Madison County Clerk’s Office; be it further  

RESOLVED, that the City of Oneida Planning Board hereby grants final plan approval of the minor 
subdivision as presented on the plat titled, “The City of Oneida, Lenox Avenue and Cedar Street,” prepared 
by Myers and Associates, P.C., dated June 26, 2024, last revised June 27, 2024, whereby the 0.321+-acre 



parcel shall be merged with parcel S.B.L. 30.80-1-54, conditioned upon the submission to the Director of 
Planning proof of filing a recombined deed with the Madison County Clerk’s Office. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City of Oneida Joint Zoning Board of Appeals/Planning Commission on 
this 12th day of November 2024. 

O. Perry Tooker, VI, Chairperson, Joint Zoning Board of Appeals/Planning Commission  

Moved by: Perry Tooker  

Seconded by: Todd Schaal 

Ayes: 4 

Nays: 0 

Abstain: 1(Hicks)  

Motion Carried 

 

RESOLVED, that there being no further business to be brought before the PCZBA, the meeting is hereby 
adjourned. 

  

Moved by Perry Tooker 

Seconded by Todd Schaal 

  

Ayes: 5 

Nays: 0 

MOTION CARRIED 

 

Adjourn @ 7:45pm 



wnichols
Typewritten Text
37.8-1-7



wnichols
Typewritten Text
___________________________________________________________Signature, Planning Board Chairman                                    Date



  

 

 

 

 

 

AN ISO 9001:2015 CERTIFIED COMPANY 

 

“We are a seamless extension of our clients’ organizations” 

4873 NYS Route 5 

Vernon, NY 13476 

Tel: 315.953.4200 

Fax: 315.953.4202 

 www.delta-eas.com 

  
November 11, 2024 

 

Mr. Chris Henry, City Planning Dept. 

City of Oneida 

109 N. Main Street 

Oneida, NY 13421 

 

RE: 648 Fitch Street Self Storage 

 Facility Expansion 

 Delta Project No.  2024.733.001 

  

Dear Mr. Henry: 

 

On behalf of Patriot Holdings, this letter is being submitted by Delta Engineers, Architects & Land 

Surveyors, DPC (Delta) to provide a project summary in advance of the City of Oneida Planning Board 

Site Plan Review of the subject project site.   

 

This project is classified as a self-storage facility and is planned for construction on Tax Map Parcel 37.8-

1-7, which is approximately 4.58+/- acres situated on Fitch Street.  The planned expansion includes 24 

temporary and portable storage boxes or “pods” which make up a combined total of 4,320 sf and three 

permanent storage buildings set on concrete slabs with a combined floor area of 9,000 sf.  The site is 

within Zoning District designation MI.  The proposed storage facility expansion will not create any 

noxious or offensive odors, dust, smoke, fumes and/or noise/vibration which may be dangerous to public 

health and safety.  Further, any additional traffic to or from the facility is predicted to be largely 

negligible.    The site is connected to the City of Oneida Water and wastewater systems, and the former 

septic system on the site has been converted to a pump station to pump wastewater to the  nearest 

sanitary manhole.   

 

Delta has not been tasked with any design of the structures or concrete slabs, as such, that information 

must be provided to the Codes officer separately.   

 

Electric Power, Gas Service and Sanitary Sewer utilities will be largely unchanged for the site as the new 

buildings will not be climate controlled with no new bathroom facilities or heating demand.    

 

Based on the preliminary design, it is estimated that the soil disturbance during construction may 

approach 1.20-acres in area due to required clearing and grubbing of trees and construction of site roads 

and structures.  As such, coverage under the SPDES General Permit for Stormwater Discharges associated 

with Construction Activities (Permit GP-0-20-001) and the associated Stormwater Pollution Prevention 

Plan (SWPPP) will be required for the construction project.   

 

Setbacks in conformance with the zoning regulations are shown on the plans, and no proposed buildings 

will encroach on any identified setback line.       

 



  

 

 “We are a seamless extension of our clients’ organizations” 

DELTA ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS, & LAND SURVEYORS, DPC Page 2 of 2 

AN ISO 9001:2015 CERTIFIED COMPANY 

 

 Following Planning Board approval, final engineering design, and receipt of necessary permits, the 

project is anticipated to have a 1-2 month construction schedule, which may be dependent upon season 

and weather.    

 

Please find enclosed, one set of construction drawings; a preliminary Stormwater Pollution Prevention 

Plan (SWPPP); a Short Form Environmental Assessment Form, and Site Plan Review Application.  We have 

already submitted the required Building Permit for the project.   

 

 

Respectfully,  

DELTA ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS, & LAND SURVEYORS, DPC 

 
W. Curtis Nichols, PE, LEED-AP 

Senior Project Manager 

 

 

 
 



  

 

 

 

 

 

AN ISO 9001:2015 CERTIFIED COMPANY 

 

“We are a seamless extension of our clients’ organizations” 

4873 NYS Route 5 

Vernon, NY 13476 

Tel: 315.953.4200 

Fax: 315.953.4202 

 www.delta-eas.com 

  
November 27, 2024 

 

Mr. Chris Henry, City Planning Dept. 

City of Oneida 

109 N. Main Street 

Oneida, NY 13421 

 

RE: 648 Fitch Street Self Storage 

 Facility Expansion 

 Delta Project No.  2024.733.001 

  

Dear Mr. Henry: 

 

On behalf of Patriot Holdings, this letter is being submitted by Delta Engineers, Architects & Land Surveyors, DPC 

(Delta) to provide a summary of revisions made to the Planning Board Submission Dated November 11, 2024.  This 

is arriving late because we had to research the Deed Covenant language as requested by Mr. Rowe in his SWPPP 

commentary.  The following are Mr. Rowe’s comments and our responses.  In addition, Item 10 and 11 are 

comments from the Oneida Fire Department received in October, 2024 regarding the ability of fire apparatus to 

travel through the site.   The following are the specific comments and our responses are in italics.   

1. Applicant information – The applicant, Patriot Holdings, included their company name and address in the 
project cover.  In addition, a designated contact and phone number needs to be provided. This also 
applies to item 2 ‘Name, legal address, and telephone number’. 

Response:  This information was added to the SWPPP. 

2. Common Address and Legal Description of Site – The project site is identified as on Fitch St, but no 
address for the project is stated.  The common address and legal description of site needs to be provided.  

Response:  The address 648 Fitch Street was added to the SWPPP. 

3. Existing and Proposed Mapping and Plans –  
a. No limits are shown for proposed vegetation clearing.  

Response:  Limits are now shown.  

b. Only a portion of the utilities are shown. The gas meter, sanitary sewer pump station, and sewer 
cleanout are shown, but not the actual sewer discharge pipe. Existing utilities should be shown on 
the plans and relocated, if needed, to avoid conflicts with the proposed structures.  

Response:  The sanitary force main was built more recently than the original site development.  
The exact path is currently unknown, however the drawings were revised to show the estimated 
zone where it could be located, and the developer is instructed to locate it and then re-route it as 
required to avoid the proposed storage building footprint.   



  

 

 “We are a seamless extension of our clients’ organizations” 

DELTA ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS, & LAND SURVEYORS, DPC Page 2 of 3 

AN ISO 9001:2015 CERTIFIED COMPANY 

 

  

c. There should be a statement regarding the ‘relationship of site to upstream and downstream 
properties and drainages’.  

Response:  This statement was added to the SWPPP. 

 Representative Cross-section and profile drawings and details –  

a. No proposed structural elevations are provided (inverts). 
b. No logs for boreholes have been provided. 

Response:   
1. Inverts to the swales were added to the plans.  The inverts of the culverts will be field set 

based on the bottom of the swale in that area.   Some flexibility has been granted to field-
locate the culverts based upon the favored travel path.   

2. No boreholes have been provided or requested by the owner.   

5. Final Landscaping Plans – None provided.  

Response:  Landscaping will be comprised of grooming and thinning the existing trees and vegetation 
along Fitch Street.   hide the proposed buildings from Fitch Street.   

6. Applicable Construction Specifications – None provided.  

Response:  No Specifications are typically required for Planning Board Submissions, however the Codes 
Enforcement Officer may request them prior to construction.   

7. Maintenance Plan – Inspection sheets are included but Maintenance Plan not provided. 

Response:  A maintenance plan has been added to the SWPPP.  

8.  Evidence of acquisition of all applicable local and non-local permits – Not provided. 

Response:  The only permit required will be a Building Permit, which will be obtained as the Developer 
nears construction at a later date. 

9. Evidence of acquisition of all necessary legal agreements (e.g., easements, covenants, land trusts) – Not 
provided. 

Response:  Attached is the Deed Covenant which has been agreed to by the Owner.  This will be completed 
and added to the SWPPP upon Planning Board Approval.  

10. From the Oneida Fire Department:  The first concern I have would be apparatus access around the storage 
units. There are no measurements provided showing the distance from one building to another as well as 
driving surface distance from the buildings. The 2020 Fire Code of New York State requires access for fire 
apparatus. I have attached our apparatus specifications to this email. Please find a copy of the NYS Fire 

Code below.  
 



  

 

 “We are a seamless extension of our clients’ organizations” 

DELTA ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS, & LAND SURVEYORS, DPC Page 3 of 3 

AN ISO 9001:2015 CERTIFIED COMPANY 

 

Response:  Delta modeled the Fire truck travel through the site and it is depicted on the Site Plan.  No 

interference has been identified.   

 

11. From the Oneida Fire Department:  A second concern would be access through the security gate. A 
system would need to be put in place to allow fire apparatus access. This may be as simple as placing a 
knox box outside of the gate and providing us a key. Please find a copy of the NYS Fire Code below. 
 

Response:  The owner has committed to providing a means of access through the security gate, likely 

comprised of a Knox box key holder at the entrance gate. 

 

Respectfully,  

DELTA ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS, & LAND SURVEYORS, DPC 

 
W. Curtis Nichols, PE, LEED-AP 

Senior Project Manager 

 

 

 
 



DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIVE COVENANT 

REGARDING MAINTENANCE OF STORMWATER CONTROL MEASURES 

This sets forth a Declaration of Restrictive Covenant (the "Declaration") regarding Maintenance 
of Stormwater Control Measures by Patriot Holdings ("Owner") as fee owner of the real property that 
is located at 648 Fitch Street, Oneida NY 13421, being Tax Map 38.8-1-7 (the "Property"). The Property 
is more particularly described in Schedule A, which is attached hereto and made a part hereof. 

 
WHEREAS, improvements were made to the Property (the "Project") that included the 

construction of certain permanent stormwater control measures to comply with the terms and 
conditions the New York State Department of Environments Conservation ("NYSDEC”) SPDES General 
Permit for Stormwater Discharges from Construction Activities (Permit No. GP0-20-001) (the "SPDES 
General Permit"). The SPDES General Permit covered the Project pursuant to a Notice of Intent that was 
submitted to City as MS-4 and NYSDEC on MM/DD/YYYY and 

 
WHEREAS, the stormwater management objectives associated with this project are to reduce or 

eliminate erosion and sediment loading to waterbodies during construction, control the impact of 
stormwater runoff on the water quality of the receiving waters, control of the increased volume and peak 
rate of runoff during and after construction, and maintenance of stormwater controls during and after 
the completion of construction. Such control measures are shown on the project design plans prepared 
by Delta Engineers, Architects, Land Surveyors, & Landscape Architects, DPC., attached hereto as Exhibit 
A and made a part hereof; and 

 
WHEREAS, NYSDEC requires that in order to terminate the SPDES General Permit, the Owner of 

the Property must record a restrictive covenant on the Property that requires operation and maintenance 

of the permanent stormwater control measures in accordance with an operation and maintenance plan. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Owner hereby acknowledges and agrees as follows: 

 
1. The identified stormwater management objectives on the Property shall be operated and 

maintained by the Owner.  

 

2. If subsequent changes are made to the Property that involves soil disturbances of less than 

one acre beyond the Project improvements details in the Stormwater Management and 

Pollution Prevention Plan (“SWPPP”) dated November 4, 2004 prepared by Delta Engineers, 

Architects, Land Surveyors, & Landscape Architects, DPC, the Owner will arrange for a 

modification of the SWPPP to incorporate those changes in compliance with the NYSDEC 

Stormwater Design Manual and the laws and regulations in effect at that time.  The 

modification of the SWPPP shall be set forth in a writing (the “Revised SWPPP”) that is 

maintained at the Property Site.  The Revised SWPPP shall reflect any required changes to the 

operation and maintenance plan that is set forth in Exhibits 37 and 38 of this Declaration. 

 



3. If subsequent changes are made to the Property that involve soil disturbances of 

one acre or more beyond the Project improvements detailed in the SWPPP, the Owner will 

submit a new Notice or Intent arrange for the preparation or a new SWPPP in compliance 

with the laws and regulations to obtain coverage under the SPDES General Permit and record 

an updated Declaration, if necessary, to obtain a Notice of Termination of the SPDES General 

Permit at that time. The updated Declaration shall modify this Declaration and the operation 

and maintenance plan to reflect conditions as they exist at the time of the recording or the 

updated Declaration. 

 

4. This restrictive covenant shall run with the land and be binding on the successors and assigns 

of the Owner. Notwithstanding any provision in this Declaration to the contrary, the 

obligations set forth in paragraphs 1-3 of this Declaration shall apply only to the entity that 

is the fee owner of record of the Property. 

 

5. This declaration shall be effective on the date that it is recorded in the Office of the Oneida 

City Clerk. 

 
 

Patriot Holdings 

 

 

By: 

  

cs _______________________ 
 

STATE OF ___________ 

 

COUNTY OF _________ 

) 

) SS.: 

) 

 

 On this _______ day of _________ in the year 202___, before me, the undersigned, a 

Notary Public in and for said State, personally appeared _______________________ personally 

known to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory to be the individual  whose name is 

subscribed to the within instrument, and he acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his 

capacity, and that by his signature on the instrument, the individual, or the person upon behalf of 

which the individual acted, and executed the instrument.  

 
 

 

       Notary Public



Schedule A



Centerline
Drainage

Ditch

Metal Building

1 Story

M
etal Building

FITCH      STREET

Curb  Face

FH

S86°54'33"W

482.09'

S86°54'33"W

25.00'

S06°00'00"W
      374.66'

Northerly  Highway  Boundary

Sign

Wooded &
Overgrown Area

Cameron Lee Schenandoah
(Now or Formerly)

Instrument No. 2018-143

Tax Parcel No. 38.21-1-1
(638 Fitch Street)

Gary R. Olmsted
and

Theresa M. Olmsted
(Now or Formerly)

Liber 1013 / Page 85

Tax Parcel No. 37.08-1-1
(650 Fitch Street)

TEL

TEL

TEL

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

30'

Concrete
Pad

S84°14'40"E

502.66'

Building Area = 6,031± Square Feet

(Square Footage Taken From

O
utside Building D

im
ensions)

500±'

Building
Height
25.0'

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O
/H

Building
Height
14.0'

EM

SIR

SIR

12" CMP

12" CMP

GM

CB

CB

CB

CB

12" CMP

Guy
Wire

Guy
Wire

N
05

°4
5'

20
"E

   
   

   
32

8.
40

'

Cedar Hedge

100.3'

60.2'

Metal Building

Metal Building

Metal Building

Metal Building

N
05

°4
5'

20
"E

12
4.

23
'

107.6'

Building Area = 2,000± Square Feet
(Square Footage Taken From
Outside Building Dimensions)
(5 - 20 Ft. x 100 Ft. Storage Unit)

34.5'

67.8'

99.0'

100.2'

205.1'

30 Ft. Wide Ingress / Egress And Utilities
Easement To Syracuse SMSA Limited Partnership

Center On Existing Driveway Extending From
Lease Parcel To Fitch Street Right Of Way.

Approximate Limts Of
Federal Wetland PSSIE

Per N.W.I. Map

15 Ft. Wide Electric Easement Granted To
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Liber 1177 / Page 271

Lease Parcel To
Syracuse SMSA Limited Partnership

(Now or Formerly)
Liber 1150 / Page 226

Gravel
Roadway

232.0'

(D
istance From

 C
enter O

f C
ell Tow

er)

Tree Line

Tree Line

D
itch

Fence
Gate

Bench Mark:
     Chiseled 'X' On Notheasterly
     Cap Bolt Of Fire Hydrant
     Elevation = 432.66 (NAVD 88)

Concrete
Pad

Detention Pond

430

430

432

430

432

434

436439

430

430
429430

42
9

43
142

9

42
9

43
0

43
0

430

42
9

429

42
9

42
8

43
0 43

0

42
9

42
9

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

Centerline
Drainage

Ditch

Invert

Invert

Invert

Invert

Invert

Sliding Gate

50.0'

25.0'

25.0'

25.0'

Front Yard Setback Line

Rear Yard Setback Line

Si
de

 Y
ar

d 
Se

tb
ac

k 
Li

ne

Si
de

 Y
ar

d 
Se

tb
ac

k 
Li

ne

Sanitary Pump
Station

CO

429

429

42
9

430

43
0

43
0

431

SA

SA

SA

SA

SA

SA

SA

SA

Possible Location of 2" SCH 40 Wastewater Discharge Pipe

Point Of Beginning
"4.579± Acre Parcel"

Fitch  Street

EXISTING CONDITIONS LEGEND:

IRON PIPE

SET IRON ROD

POWER POLE

FIRE HYDRANT

TELEPHONE RISER

ELECTRIC METER

GAS METER

OUTDOOR AIR CONDITIONING UNIT

SQUARE CATCH BASIN

CLEAN OUT

BOLLARD

TRAFFIC SIGN

BUILDING HIGHT

PROPERTY LINE

OVERHEAD POWER POLE LINE (SEE MN 1)

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE (SEE MN 1)

SANITARY SEWER LINE (SEE MN 1)

FENCE LINE

GROUND ELEVATION (SEE MN 2)

GROUND CONTOUR (SEE MN 2)

DETENTION POND

GRAVEL AREA

AREA OF FEDERAL WETLAND

CONCRETE AREA

PAVEMENT AREA

TREE

CO

FH

GM

430

O/H

TEL

EM

SIR

CB

AC

429.70

X

SA

MISCELLANEOUS NOTES:

MN 1 UNDERGROUND FACILITIES, STRUCTURES AND UTILITIES HAVE BEEN PLACED ON THIS DRAWING FROM FIELD
LOCATIONS, WHERE VISIBLE OR FROM RECORDED DRAWINGS PROVIDED TO THE UNDERSIGNED. THEREFORE,
LOCATIONS SHOULD BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE ONLY.  THERE MAY BE OTHER FACILITIES OR UTILITIES, THE
EXISTENCE OF WHICH ARE NOT KNOWN: FOR THIS REASON, UFPO SHALL BE CONTACTED A MINIMUM OF 48 HOURS
PRIOR TO ANY UNDERGROUND EXCAVATION.

MN 2 ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE BASED ON FIELD MEASUREMENTS AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY MAP BY PAYE LAND
SURVEYING (52 GENESEE STREET, NEW HARTFORD, NEW YORK 13413), DATED MARCH 23, 2023.  CONTOURS ARE
MERELY INTERPOLATION AND SHOULD BE CONSIDERED AS SUCH ONLY.

Drawing Title

Drawing No.

Date

Seal

Project No.

Phase

Project Name

ONEIDA, NEW YORK

2024.05.14

2024.073.001

FOR PERMITTING

4873 NYS Route 5
Vernon, NY 13476
Tel: 315.953.4200
Fax: 315.953.4202

Email: mail@delta-eas.com
www.delta-eas.com

PERMITTING SET

No. Revision Date

PATRIOT
SELF STORAGE

ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS, & SURVEYORS

PATRIOT HOLDINGS
4007 Dean Martin Drive
Las Vegas, NV  89103

0' 60'30'15'

SCALE: 1" = 30'
C-101

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
SCALE:  1" = 30'C-101

1

NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
428.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
429.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
428.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
428.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
426.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OF THIS DRAWING IS A VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW, SECTION 7209, SUBDIVISION 2.

wnichols
WCN Stamp With Signature

wnichols
WCN Stamp With Signature

wnichols
Typewritten Text
Expires 10/31/25



Exhibit C 
 

NARRATIVE 

Overall Project Description 

This narrative will address stormwater during and after the expansion of the self storage 
facility at 648 Fitch Street.  The redevelopment project will be a 4.6± acre site.  The 
proposed construction includes new storage units which includes temporary “Pods”, and a 
total of three single-story metal storage structures totaling a 15,000± s.f. as well as minor 
landscaping.  Stormwater treatment and detention will occur by use of an existing wet pond 
sized to accommodate the WQv as well as grass-lined swales.  Infiltration practices cannot 
be used on this site for runoff reduction due to poor soil conditions at the elevations in the 
areas where practices could be built on ground outside of fill areas.    To achieve the needed 
runoff reduction, green infrastructure techniques was used on this project and include a 
grass swale along the eastern perimeter roadway, a grassed swale through the center of 
the site and a wet detention pond at the northern portion of the site, which has been 
reconstructed as part of this project.  

Stormwater Management Objectives 

In accordance with the NYSDEC Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan guidelines, the 
stormwater management objectives associated with this project are as follows: 

• Reduce or eliminate erosion and sediment loading to waterbodies during 
construction. 

• Control the impact of stormwater runoff on the water quality of the receiving waters. 

• Control of the volume and peak rate of runoff during and after construction. 

• Maintenance of stormwater controls during and after the completion of construction. 

Post-Construction Maintenance 

This project requires long-term inspections and maintenance to remain in compliance with 
the NYSDEC SPDES Phase II Permit.  The Owner is responsible for these stormwater 
management facilities to ensure they are functioning as designed and constructed.  The 
Owner shall perform bi-annual inspections (Spring and Fall) of these facilities and shall 
append and inspection log in this report.  This report shall be kept on record at all times 
and be accessible to NYSDEC at their request. 

Inspection / maintenance items includes, but are not limited to the following: 

• A copy of the SWPPP has been submitted to the Local Municipality as required in 
the NYSDEC permit.  A copy of the final SWPPP, complete with all plans, reports, 
and records shall be maintained by the Owner for at least 3 years from 
MM/DD/YYYY.  MM/DD/YYYY is the date in which the site stabilization was 
accepted. 

• Inspection of the stormwater pond embankment for erosion, seepage, and 

settlement. 

wnichols
Text Box
Exhibit B



• Inspection of the Detention Pond and pond outlets. 

• Inspection of grass-lined swales, stone lined swales, and steep slopes for erosion 

and siltation. 

• Removal of accumulated silts at swales, catch basins, storm pipes, and stormwater 

management facilities. 

• Bi-annual mowing of grass-lined swales, the dam, and all vegetated stormwater 
management facilities. 

• Re-seeding of bare soil areas that may appear on site. 

• Removal of vegetative debris and litter at catch basins storm pipe, and stormwater 
management facilities. 

• Identification and remediation of water quality issues such as erosion, siltation, 

chemical spills, etc. 



PROJECT LOCATION

TS

ARCHITECT/ENGINEER OWNER

648 FITCH STREET
ONEIDA, NY 13340

DELTA PROJECT NO. 2024.073.001
MAY 14, 2024

FOR PERMITTING

PATRIOT SELF STORAGE

INDEX OF DRAWINGS

PATRIOT HOLDINGS
4007 Dean Martin Drive
Las Vegas, NV  89103

TS TITLE SHEET C-101
C-102
C-201
C-301

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
REMOVALS AND EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN
SITE PLAN
DETAILS

CIVILGENERAL

PROJECT LOCATION

NORTH

4873 NYS Route 5
Vernon, NY 13476
Tel: 315.953.4200
Fax: 315.953.4202

Email: mail@delta-eas.com
www.delta-eas.com

ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS, & SURVEYORS

wnichols
Typewritten Text
___________________________________________________________Signature, Planning Board Chairman                                    Date



Centerline
Drainage

Ditch

Metal Building

1 Story

M
etal Building

FITCH      STREET

Curb  Face

FH

S86°54'33"W

482.09'

S86°54'33"W

25.00'

S06°00'00"W
      374.66'

Northerly  Highway  Boundary

Sign

Wooded &
Overgrown Area

Cameron Lee Schenandoah
(Now or Formerly)

Instrument No. 2018-143

Tax Parcel No. 38.21-1-1
(638 Fitch Street)

Gary R. Olmsted
and

Theresa M. Olmsted
(Now or Formerly)

Liber 1013 / Page 85

Tax Parcel No. 37.08-1-1
(650 Fitch Street)

TEL

TEL

TEL

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

30'

Concrete
Pad

S84°14'40"E

502.66'

Building Area = 6,031± Square Feet

(Square Footage Taken From

O
utside Building D

im
ensions)

500±'

Building
Height
25.0'

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O
/H

Building
Height
14.0'

EM

SIR

SIR

12" CMP

12" CMP

GM

CB

CB

CB

CB

12" CMP

Guy
Wire

Guy
Wire

N
05

°4
5'

20
"E

   
   

   
32

8.
40

'

Cedar Hedge

100.3'

60.2'

Metal Building

Metal Building

Metal Building

Metal Building

N
05

°4
5'

20
"E

12
4.

23
'

107.6'

Building Area = 2,000± Square Feet
(Square Footage Taken From
Outside Building Dimensions)
(5 - 20 Ft. x 100 Ft. Storage Unit)

34.5'

67.8'

99.0'

100.2'

205.1'

30 Ft. Wide Ingress / Egress And Utilities
Easement To Syracuse SMSA Limited Partnership

Center On Existing Driveway Extending From
Lease Parcel To Fitch Street Right Of Way.

Approximate Limts Of
Federal Wetland PSSIE

Per N.W.I. Map

15 Ft. Wide Electric Easement Granted To
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Liber 1177 / Page 271

Lease Parcel To
Syracuse SMSA Limited Partnership

(Now or Formerly)
Liber 1150 / Page 226

Gravel
Roadway

232.0'

(D
istance From

 C
enter O

f C
ell Tow

er)

Tree Line

Tree Line

D
itch

Fence
Gate

Bench Mark:
     Chiseled 'X' On Notheasterly
     Cap Bolt Of Fire Hydrant
     Elevation = 432.66 (NAVD 88)

Concrete
Pad

Detention Pond

430

430

432

430

432

434

436439

430

430
429430

42
9

43
142

9

42
9

43
0

43
0

430

42
9

429

42
9

42
8

43
0 43

0

42
9

42
9

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

Centerline
Drainage

Ditch

Invert

Invert

Invert

Invert

Invert

Sliding Gate

50.0'

25.0'

25.0'

25.0'

Front Yard Setback Line

Rear Yard Setback Line

Si
de

 Y
ar

d 
Se

tb
ac

k 
Li

ne

Si
de

 Y
ar

d 
Se

tb
ac

k 
Li

ne

Sanitary Pump
Station

CO

429

429

42
9

430

43
0

43
0

431

SA

SA

SA

SA

SA

SA

SA

SA

Possible Location of 2" SCH 40 Wastewater Discharge Pipe

Point Of Beginning
"4.579± Acre Parcel"

Fitch  Street

EXISTING CONDITIONS LEGEND:

IRON PIPE

SET IRON ROD

POWER POLE

FIRE HYDRANT

TELEPHONE RISER

ELECTRIC METER

GAS METER

OUTDOOR AIR CONDITIONING UNIT

SQUARE CATCH BASIN

CLEAN OUT

BOLLARD

TRAFFIC SIGN

BUILDING HIGHT

PROPERTY LINE

OVERHEAD POWER POLE LINE (SEE MN 1)

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE (SEE MN 1)

SANITARY SEWER LINE (SEE MN 1)

FENCE LINE

GROUND ELEVATION (SEE MN 2)

GROUND CONTOUR (SEE MN 2)

DETENTION POND

GRAVEL AREA

AREA OF FEDERAL WETLAND

CONCRETE AREA

PAVEMENT AREA

TREE

CO

FH

GM

430

O/H

TEL

EM

SIR

CB

AC

429.70

X

SA

MISCELLANEOUS NOTES:

MN 1 UNDERGROUND FACILITIES, STRUCTURES AND UTILITIES HAVE BEEN PLACED ON THIS DRAWING FROM FIELD
LOCATIONS, WHERE VISIBLE OR FROM RECORDED DRAWINGS PROVIDED TO THE UNDERSIGNED. THEREFORE,
LOCATIONS SHOULD BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE ONLY.  THERE MAY BE OTHER FACILITIES OR UTILITIES, THE
EXISTENCE OF WHICH ARE NOT KNOWN: FOR THIS REASON, UFPO SHALL BE CONTACTED A MINIMUM OF 48 HOURS
PRIOR TO ANY UNDERGROUND EXCAVATION.

MN 2 ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE BASED ON FIELD MEASUREMENTS AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY MAP BY PAYE LAND
SURVEYING (52 GENESEE STREET, NEW HARTFORD, NEW YORK 13413), DATED MARCH 23, 2023.  CONTOURS ARE
MERELY INTERPOLATION AND SHOULD BE CONSIDERED AS SUCH ONLY.

Drawing Title

Drawing No.

Date

Seal

Project No.

Phase

Project Name

ONEIDA, NEW YORK

2024.05.14

2024.073.001

FOR PERMITTING

4873 NYS Route 5
Vernon, NY 13476
Tel: 315.953.4200
Fax: 315.953.4202

Email: mail@delta-eas.com
www.delta-eas.com

PERMITTING SET

No. Revision Date

PATRIOT
SELF STORAGE

ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS, & SURVEYORS

PATRIOT HOLDINGS
4007 Dean Martin Drive
Las Vegas, NV  89103

0' 60'30'15'

SCALE: 1" = 30'
C-101

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
SCALE:  1" = 30'C-101

1

NORTH

Expires 10/31/25



Centerline
Drainage

Ditch

Metal Building

1 Story

M
etal Building

FITCH      STREET

Curb  Face

FH

S86°54'33"W

482.09'

S86°54'33"W

25.00'

S06°00'00"W
      374.66'

Northerly  Highway  Boundary

Sign

Wooded &
Overgrown Area

Cameron Lee Schenandoah
(Now or Formerly)

Instrument No. 2018-143

Tax Parcel No. 38.21-1-1
(638 Fitch Street)

Gary R. Olmsted
and

Theresa M. Olmsted
(Now or Formerly)

Liber 1013 / Page 85

Tax Parcel No. 37.08-1-1
(650 Fitch Street)

TEL

TEL

TEL

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

30'

Concrete
Pad

S84°14'40"E

502.66'

Building Area = 6,031± Square Feet

(Square Footage Taken From

O
utside Building D

im
ensions)

500±'

Building
Height
25.0'

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O
/H

Building
Height
14.0'

EM

SIR

SIR

12" CMP

12" CMP

GM

CB

CB

CB

CB

12" CMP

Guy
Wire

Guy
Wire

N
05

°4
5'

20
"E

   
   

   
32

8.
40

'

Cedar Hedge

100.3'

60.2'

Metal Building

Metal Building

Metal Building

Metal Building

N
05

°4
5'

20
"E

12
4.

23
'

107.6'

Building Area = 2,000± Square Feet
(Square Footage Taken From
Outside Building Dimensions)
(5 - 20 Ft. x 100 Ft. Storage Unit)

34.5'

67.8'

99.0'

100.2'

205.1'

30 Ft. Wide Ingress / Egress And Utilities
Easement To Syracuse SMSA Limited Partnership

Center On Existing Driveway Extending From
Lease Parcel To Fitch Street Right Of Way.

Approximate Limts Of
Federal Wetland PSSIE

Per N.W.I. Map

15 Ft. Wide Electric Easement Granted To
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Liber 1177 / Page 271

Lease Parcel To
Syracuse SMSA Limited Partnership

(Now or Formerly)
Liber 1150 / Page 226

Gravel
Roadway

232.0'

(D
istance From

 C
enter O

f C
ell Tow

er)

Tree Line

Tree Line

D
itch

Fence
Gate

Bench Mark:
     Chiseled 'X' On Notheasterly
     Cap Bolt Of Fire Hydrant
     Elevation = 432.66 (NAVD 88)

Concrete
Pad

Detention Pond

430

430

432

430

432

434

436439

430

430
429430

42
9

43
142

9

42
9

43
0

43
0

430

42
9

429

42
9

42
8

43
0 43

0

42
9

42
9

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

Centerline
Drainage

Ditch

Invert

Invert

Invert

Invert

Invert

Sliding Gate

50.0'

25.0'

25.0'

25.0'

Front Yard Setback Line

Rear Yard Setback Line

Si
de

 Y
ar

d 
Se

tb
ac

k 
Li

ne

Si
de

 Y
ar

d 
Se

tb
ac

k 
Li

ne

Sanitary Pump
Station

CO

429

429

42
9

430

43
0

43
0

431

SA

SA

SA

SA

SA

SA

SA

SA

Possible Location of 2" SCH 40 Wastewater Discharge Pipe

Point Of Beginning
"4.579± Acre Parcel"

Fitch  Street

1

2

2

3

3

3

3

3

4

4

4

4

EXISTING CONDITIONS LEGEND:

IRON PIPE

SET IRON ROD

POWER POLE

FIRE HYDRANT

TELEPHONE RISER

ELECTRIC METER

GAS METER

OUTDOOR AIR CONDITIONING UNIT

SQUARE CATCH BASIN

CLEAN OUT

BOLLARD

TRAFFIC SIGN

BUILDING HIGHT

PROPERTY LINE

OVERHEAD POWER POLE LINE

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE

SANITARY SEWER LINE

FENCE LINE

GROUND ELEVATION (SEE MN 2)

GROUND CONTOUR (SEE MN 2)

DETENTION POND

GRAVEL AREA

AREA OF FEDERAL WETLAND

CONCRETE AREA

PAVEMENT AREA

TREE

CO

FH

GM

430

O/H

TEL

EM

SIR

CB

AC

429.70

X

SA

SITE REMOVALS LEGEND

CLEAR AND GRUB

TOPSOIL

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

SILT FENCE

REMOVAL KEY  NOTES
1 PROVIDE STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE. SEE DETAIL 1/C-301.

2 PROVIDE SILT FENCING. SEE DETAIL 2/C-301.

3 CLEAR AND GRUB THE AREA.

4 REMOVE TOPSOIL TO REQUIRED DEPTH FOR GRAVEL DRIVEWAY INSTALLATION.

#

Drawing Title

Drawing No.

Date

Seal

Project No.

Phase

Project Name

ONEIDA, NEW YORK

2024.05.14

2024.073.001

FOR PERMITTING

4873 NYS Route 5
Vernon, NY 13476
Tel: 315.953.4200
Fax: 315.953.4202

Email: mail@delta-eas.com
www.delta-eas.com

PERMITTING SET

No. Revision Date

PATRIOT
SELF STORAGE

ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS, & SURVEYORS

PATRIOT HOLDINGS
4007 Dean Martin Drive
Las Vegas, NV  89103

0' 60'30'15'

SCALE: 1" = 30'
C-102

REMOVALS AND EROSION &
SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN

REMOVALS AND EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN
SCALE:  1" = 30'C-102

1

NORTH

   Expires 10/31/25



Centerline
Drainage

Ditch

Metal Building

1 Story

M
etal Building

FITCH      STREET

Curb  Face

FH

S86°54'33"W

482.09'

S86°54'33"W

25.00'

S06°00'00"W
      374.66'

Northerly  Highway  Boundary

Sign

Cameron Lee Schenandoah
(Now or Formerly)

Instrument No. 2018-143

Tax Parcel No. 38.21-1-1
(638 Fitch Street)

Gary R. Olmsted
and

Theresa M. Olmsted
(Now or Formerly)

Liber 1013 / Page 85

Tax Parcel No. 37.08-1-1
(650 Fitch Street)

TEL

TEL

TEL

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

TE
L

30'

Concrete
Pad

S84°14'40"E

502.66'

Building Area = 6,031± Square Feet

(Square Footage Taken From

O
utside Building D

im
ensions)

500±'

Building
Height
25.0'

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O
/H

Building
Height
14.0'

EM

SIR

SIR

12" CMP

12" CMP

GM

CB

CB

CB

CB

12" CMP

Guy
Wire

Guy
Wire

N
05

°4
5'

20
"E

   
   

   
32

8.
40

'

Cedar Hedge

100.3'

60.2'

Metal Building

Metal Building

Metal Building

Metal Building

N
05

°4
5'

20
"E

12
4.

23
'

107.6'

Building Area = 2,000± Square Feet
(Square Footage Taken From
Outside Building Dimensions)
(5 - 20 Ft. x 100 Ft. Storage Unit)

34.5'

67.8'

99.0'

100.2'

205.1'

30 Ft. Wide Ingress / Egress And Utilities
Easement To Syracuse SMSA Limited Partnership

Center On Existing Driveway Extending From
Lease Parcel To Fitch Street Right Of Way.

Approximate Limts Of
Federal Wetland PSSIE

Per N.W.I. Map

15 Ft. Wide Electric Easement Granted To
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Liber 1177 / Page 271

Lease Parcel To
Syracuse SMSA Limited Partnership

(Now or Formerly)
Liber 1150 / Page 226

Gravel
Roadway

232.0'

(D
istance From

 C
enter O

f C
ell Tow

er)

Tree Line

D
itch

Fence
Gate

Bench Mark:
     Chiseled 'X' On Notheasterly
     Cap Bolt Of Fire Hydrant
     Elevation = 432.66 (NAVD 88)

Concrete
Pad

430

430

432

430

432

434

436439

430

430
429430

42
9

43
142

9

42
9

43
0

43
0

430

42
9

429

42
9

42
8

43
0 43

0

42
9

42
9

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

Centerline
Drainage

Ditch

Invert

Invert

Invert

Invert

Invert

Sliding Gate

50.0'

25.0'

25.0'

25.0'

Front Yard Setback Line

Rear Yard Setback Line

Si
de

 Y
ar

d 
Se

tb
ac

k 
Li

ne

Si
de

 Y
ar

d 
Se

tb
ac

k 
Li

ne

Sanitary Pump
Station

CO

429

429

42
9

430

43
0

43
0

431

SA

SA

SA

SA

SA

SA

SA

SA

Possible Location of 2" SCH 40 Wastewater Discharge Pipe

Point Of Beginning
"4.579± Acre Parcel"

Fitch  Street

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>

>
>

>

POND TOP ELEV. 429.5

POND BOTTOM ELEV. 424.5

SIDE SLOPE 1V:2H

X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

SELF STORAGE UNIT
30' x 100'

FFE = 432.5

SELF STORAGE UNIT
30' x 200'

FFE = 432.5

SELF STORAGE UNIT
30' x 200'

FFE = 432.5

SELF STORAGE UNIT

 (10) 10' x 20' PODS

SELF STORAGE UNIT

(6) 8' x 20' PODS

SELF STORAGE UNIT

(6) 8' x 20'  PODS

(2) 10' x 20'  PODS

> > > > > > >
>

>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>

>

>
>

>
>

>
>

> >
>

EMERGENCY
SPILLWAY
ELEV. 428.5

SWALE START
AT EL. 429.33

ST

ST

SWALE START
AT EL. 429.00

Pumper Fire Truck

43
1

43
2

425
427429

42
9

42
9

43
0

43
1

430 429

429

432

43
2

43
1

43
0

42
9

42
9

429
430

43
0

43
1

42
9

43
0

43
0

1

1

2

2

3

12

4

6

9

7

7

7

9

9

11

5

5

7

12

10

10

12

8

8

8

R=30'

R=30'

R=30'

20'

20'

24'

27'

23'
EXCAVATE TEST PIT IN
THIS AREA TO CONFIRM
NO SUBSURFACE UTILITIES
UNDER BUILDING FOOTPRINT

SITE PLAN LEGEND:

SELF STORAGE UNIT

GRAVEL AREA

RIP-RAP

DRAINAGE SWALE

CHAIN LINK FENCE

SILT FENCE

GROUND CONTOUR

X

> >

KEY  NOTES
1 PROVIDE SELF STORAGE UNITS. SEE DETAIL 11/C-301.

2 PROVIDE CHAIN LINK FENCING. SEE DETAIL 8/C-301.

3 PROVIDE 9' WIDE DRAINAGE SWALE. SEE DETAIL 3/C-301.

4 PROVIDE STORM WATER DETENTION POND. SEE DETAIL 5/C-301.

5 PROVIDE 8"Ø HS-25 LOAD RATED HDPE CULVERT PIPE. SEE DETAIL 9/C-301.

6 PROVIDE TYPICAL OF (6) ROLL UP DOORS TO THE EXISTING WAREHOUSE BUILDING AS
SHOWN.

7 PROVIDE GRAVEL DRIVEWAY. SEE DETAIL 6/C-301.

8 PROVIDE 2' WIDE STONE DIAPHRAGM. SEE DETAIL 7/C-301.

9 PROVIDE SELF STORAGE UNITS WITH GABLE ROOF, SIMILAR TO THE EXISTING.

10 MODIFY EXISTING AND CREATE 8' WIDE SWALE. SEE DETAIL 4/C-301.

11 PROVIDE BOLLARDS TO PROTECT PUMP STATION. SEE DETAIL 10/C-301.

#

430

EXISTING CONDITIONS LEGEND:

IRON PIPE

SET IRON ROD

POWER POLE

FIRE HYDRANT

TELEPHONE RISER

ELECTRIC METER

GAS METER

OUTDOOR AIR CONDITIONING UNIT

SQUARE CATCH BASIN

CLEAN OUT

BOLLARD

TRAFFIC SIGN

BUILDING HIGHT

PROPERTY LINE

OVERHEAD POWER POLE LINE

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE

SANITARY SEWER LINE

FENCE LINE

GROUND ELEVATION (SEE MN 2)

GROUND CONTOUR (SEE MN 2)

DETENTION POND

GRAVEL AREA

AREA OF FEDERAL WETLAND

CONCRETE AREA

PAVEMENT AREA

TREE

CO

FH

GM

430

O/H

TEL

EM

SIR

CB

AC

429.70

X

SA

40

8 22

Pumper Fire Truck
Overall Length 40.000ft
Overall Width 8.167ft
Overall Body Height 7.745ft
Min Body Ground Clearance 0.656ft
Track Width 8.167ft
Lock-to-lock time 5.00s
Max Wheel Angle 45.00°

Drawing Title

Drawing No.

Date

Seal

Project No.

Phase

Project Name

ONEIDA, NEW YORK

2024.05.14

2024.073.001

FOR PERMITTING

4873 NYS Route 5
Vernon, NY 13476
Tel: 315.953.4200
Fax: 315.953.4202

Email: mail@delta-eas.com
www.delta-eas.com

PERMITTING SET

No. Revision Date

PATRIOT
SELF STORAGE

ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS, & SURVEYORS

PATRIOT HOLDINGS
4007 Dean Martin Drive
Las Vegas, NV  89103

0' 60'30'15'

SCALE: 1" = 30'
C-201

SITE PLAN

SITE PLAN
SCALE:  1" = 30'C-201

1

NORTH

ZONING REGULATIONS

MUNICIPALITY CITY OF ONEIDA

ZONED MI MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIAL

ITEM REQUIRED PROPOSED

MAX. LOT COVERAGE 50% 16%

MAX. BLDG. HEIGHT 35' < 20'

MIN. FRONT YARD SETBACK 50 FT > 50 FT

MIN. SIDE YARD SETBACK 25 FT > 25 FT

MIN. REAR YARD SETBACK 25 FT > 25 FT

VEHICLE TRACKING INFORMATION Expires 10/31/25



Drawing Title

Drawing No.

Date

Seal

Project No.

Phase

Project Name

ONEIDA, NEW YORK

2024.05.14

2024.073.001

FOR PERMITTING

4873 NYS Route 5
Vernon, NY 13476
Tel: 315.953.4200
Fax: 315.953.4202

Email: mail@delta-eas.com
www.delta-eas.com

PERMITTING SET

No. Revision Date

PATRIOT
SELF STORAGE

ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS, & SURVEYORS

PATRIOT HOLDINGS
4007 Dean Martin Drive
Las Vegas, NV  89103

C-301

DETAILS

1 1
3 3

8'-0"

2'-0"

1'-
0"

TRAPEZOIDAL GRASS SWALE DETAIL
SCALE:  NONEC-301

3

GRAVEL DRIVEWAY DETAIL
SCALE:  NONEC-301

6

6"
6" NYS DOT TYPE 2
SUBBASE COURSE

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC OVER
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

2" NYSDOT #2 CRUSHED STONE ADJACENT
GRADE

4'-
0"

4'-
0"

 (M
IN

)

6"

PIPE BOLLARD DETAIL
SCALE:  NONEC-301

10

NOTES:

1. THE TOPS OF ADJACENT BOLLARDS
SHALL BE LEVEL ACROSS.

2. PRIMER AND PAINT SHALL BE
EXTERIOR GRADE WITH RUST
RETARDANT. APPLY ONE COAT OF
PRIMER AND TWO COATS OF PAINT.

DOME CONCRETE

6" STANDARD STRENGTH
STEEL PIPE FILLED WITH
CONCRETE, PAINTED YELLOW

1" CANT

GRAVEL
SEE DETAIL 3/C-301

18" DIAMETER
SONOTUBE FOOTING,
(MIN 3000 PSI CONCRETE)

10" x 10" x 1/4" PLATE
WELDED ALL AROUND

COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

SELF STORAGE UNIT DETAIL
SCALE:  NONEC-301

11

8'-0"

8'-
0"

10'-0"

10'-0"

NOTE:

ONE 160 SQ. FT. RENTABLE UNIT OR
TWO 60 SQ. FT. UNITES ( IF DIVIDED)

6'-
0"

5'-6"

10'-0"

8'-
0"

10'-0"

10'-0"

NOTE:

ONE 200 SQ. FT. RENTABLE UNIT OR
TWO 100 SQ. FT. UNITES ( IF DIVIDED)

6'-
0"

5'-6"

5'-6"

6'-
0"

10' O.C. (MAX)

2-
 3/

4"
 (M

AX
)

4'-
0"

 (M
IN

)

CHAIN LINK FENCE DETAIL
SCALE:  NONEC-301

8

POST TOP

END AND CORNER POST

RAIL TIE
CHAIN LINK FENCE FABRIC

LINE POST LOOP CAP

TOP RAIL

LINE POST

LINE POST TIETENSION WIREHOG RING

BRACE RAIL

ADJUSTABLE TRUSS ROD

RAIL TIE

TURNBUCKLE

TENSION BAR

SONOTUBE FOOTING (TYP) DIAMETER
SHALL BE MIN (4)X POST DIAMETER.
(MIN 3000 PSI CONCRETE)

POND

PLAN

SECTION

CONTOURS, (TYP)

RIP-RAP
SPILLWAY

STORMWATER DETENTION POND DETAIL
SCALE:  NONEC-301

5

1
2

1
2

CREST EL. = 429.50

EMERGENCY
SPILLWAY
EL. = 428.50

PROVIDE TOPSOIL, SEED AND
MULCH.

EXISTING
GRADE

10
'

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

12" THICK MEDIUM STONE RIP-RAP

PERSPECTIVE VIEW

SECTION VIEW

6"
(M

IN
)

FI
LT

ER
= 

18
" (

MI
N)

10' MAX. C. TO C.

4"

1'-4" (MIN)
1'-8" (MIN)

SILT FENCE DETAIL
SCALE:  NONEC-301

2

36" MIN. LENGTH FENCE
POSTS DRIVEN MIN. 16"
INTO GROUND.

36" (MIN) FENCE POST

WOVEN WIRE FENCE (MIN. 14
-1/2 GAUGE W/ MAX. 6" MESH

SPACING) WITH FILTER CLOTH

COMPACTED SOIL

EMBED FILTER CLOTH
A MIN. OF 6" IN

GROUND.

UNDISTURBED GROUND

CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS:

1. POSTS SHALL BE STEEL EITHER "T" OR "U" TYPE OR HARDWOOD.

2. WHEN TWO SECTIONS OF FILTER CLOTH ADJOIN EACH OTHER THEY SHALL BE OVER-LAPPED BY SIX
INCHES AND FOLDED. FILTER CLOTH SHALL BE EITHER FILTER X, MIRAFI 100X, STABILINKA T140N, OR
APPROVED EQUIVALENT.

3. PREFABRICATED UNITS SHALL BE GEOFAB, ENVIROFENCE, OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT.

4. MAINTENANCE SHALL BE PERFORMED AS NEEDED AND MATERIAL REMOVED WHEN "BULGES"
DEVELOP IN THE SILT FENCE.

FLO
W

FLOW

FLO
W

1 1
3 3

9'-0"

3'-0"

1'-
0"

EXISTING SWALE MODIFICATION DETAIL
SCALE:  NONEC-301

4

O.D. + 24"
AT TOP OF PIPE

4"
6"

VA
RI

ES

SCALE:  NONEC-301
9 STORM SEWER TRENCH SECTION DETAIL

SUBGRADE ELEVATION

BACKFILL
MATERIAL

BEDDING
MATERIAL

SEWER PIPE,
SIZE PER PLAN

1'

1'

EXISTING GRADE NYSDOT #2 CRUSHED STONE

STONE DIAPHRAGM DETAIL
SCALE:  NONEC-301

7

CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS:

1. DIAPHRAGM TO BE INSTALLED LEVEL ALONG GROUND ELEVATION CONTOUR.

SURROUNDING SOIL

5:1

PLAN VIEW

PROFILE

12
' (M

IN
)

6"
(M

IN
.)

50' (MIN)

50' (MIN)

12' (MIN)

10
' (M

IN
)

10
' (M

IN
)

3'

EXISTING
PAVEMENT

EXISTING
PAVEMENT

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE DETAIL
SCALE:  NONEC-301

1

MOUNTABLE BERM (OPTIOINAL)

FILTER CLOTHEXISTING GROUND

EXISTING GROUND

CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS:

1. STONE SIZE: USE 2" STONE, OR RECLAIMED OR RECYCLED CONCRETE EQUIVALENT.

2. NOT LESS THAN 50 FEET (EXCEPT ON A SINGLE RESIDENCE LOT WHERE A 30 FOOT MINIMUM
LENGTH WOULD APPLY).

3. THICKNESS: NOT LESS THAN SIX (6) INCHES.

4. TWELVE (12) FOOT MINIMUM, BUT NOT LESS THAN THE FULL WIDTH AT POINTS WHERE INGRESS OR
EGRESS OCCURS. TWENTY-FOUR (24) FOOT IF SINGLE ENTRANCE TO SITE.

5. FILTER CLOTH: WILL BE PLACED OVER THE ENTIRE AREA PRIOR TO PLACING OF STONE.

6. SURFACE WATER: ALL SURFACE WATER FLOWING OR DIVERTED TOWARD CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCES SHALL BE PIPED ACROSS THE ENTRANCE. IF PIPING IS IMPRACTICAL, A MOUNTABLE
BERM WITH 5:1 SLOPES WILL BE PERMITTED.

7. MAINTENANCE: THE ENTRANCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A CONDITION WHICH WILL PREVENT
TRACKING OR FLOWING OF SEDIMENT ONTO PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY. ALL SEDIMENT SPILLED,
DROPPED, WASHED OR TRACKED ONTO PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY MUST BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY.

8. WHEN WASHING IS REQUIRED, IT SHALL BE DONE ON AN AREA STABILIZED WITH STONE AND WHICH
DRAINS INTO AN APPROVED SEDIMENT TRAPPING DEVICE.

9. PERIODIC INSPECTION AND NEEDED MAINTENANCE SHALL BE PROVIDED AFTER EACH RAIN.

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES:

1. SCHEDULE A PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING WITH ALL INVOLVED AUTHORITIES.

2. DELAMINATE RESOURCES TO PROTECT.

3. ESTABLISH STAGING AREA, CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE, SOIL STOCKPILES, AND
CONCRETE WASHOUT AREAS.

4. PROTECT POST CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AREAS DURING
CONSTRUCTION TO PRESERVE NATIVE SOIL PERMEABILITY.

5. CLEAR AND GRUB AS NECESSARY FOR INSTALLATION OF PERIMETER CONTROLS.

6. ESTABLISH SOIL DISPOSAL METHOD.

7. CONSTRUCT AND STABILIZE PERIMETER CONTROL DEVICES.

8. INSTALL AND STABILIZE INITIAL RUNOFF CONTROL DEVICES.

9. CLEAR AND GRUB REMAINING AREA.

10. ROAD GRADING.

11. GRADING FOR THE REMAINDER OF THE SITE.

12. UTILITY INSTALLATION AND CONNECTION.

13. CONSTRUCTION OF BUILDINGS, ROADS, AND OTHER NON-STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
CONSTRUCTION.

14. INSTALL PERMANENT STORMWATER MANAGEMENT DEVICES.

15. SOIL RESTORATION.

16. FINAL FINE GRADING, LANDSCAPING, AND STABILIZATION.

17. REMOVE ALL TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICES.

18. RESTORE AND STABILIZE ALL REMAINING AREAS UPON REMOVAL OF EROSION AND
SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICES.

POND

Expires 10/31/25



Page 1 of 3 

Short Environmental Assessment Form 
Part 1 - Project Information 

Instructions for Completing 

Part 1 – Project Information.  The applicant or project sponsor is responsible for the completion of Part 1.  Responses become part of the 
application for approval or funding, are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification.  Complete Part 1 based on 
information currently available.  If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to any item, please answer as 
thoroughly as possible based on current information. 

Complete all items in Part 1. You may also provide any additional information which you believe will be needed by or useful to the 
lead agency; attach additional pages as necessary to supplement any item. 

Part 1 – Project and Sponsor Information 

Name of Action or Project: 

Project Location (describe, and attach a location map): 

Brief Description of Proposed Action: 

Name of Applicant or Sponsor: Telephone: 

E-Mail:
Address: 

City/PO: State: Zip Code: 

1. Does the proposed action only involve the legislative adoption of a plan, local law, ordinance,
administrative rule, or regulation?

If Yes, attach a narrative description of the intent of the proposed action and the environmental resources that 
may be affected in the municipality and proceed to Part 2.  If no, continue to question 2. 

NO YES 

2. Does the proposed action require a permit, approval or funding from any other government Agency?
If Yes, list agency(s) name and permit or approval:

NO YES 

3. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action?     __________ acres 
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed?     __________ acres 
c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned

or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor?     __________ acres 

4. Check all land uses that occur on, are adjoining or near the proposed action:

5.        Urban       Rural (non-agriculture)               Industrial            Commercial          Residential (suburban) 

                         Aquatic              Other(Specify):□  Forest          Agriculture

□  Parkland 

http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90156.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90178.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90533.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90533.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90380.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90372.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90372.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90372.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90372.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90390.html


Page 2 of 3 

5. Is the proposed action,

a. A permitted use under the zoning regulations?

b. Consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan?

NO YES N/A 

6. Is the proposed action consistent with the predominant character of the existing built or natural landscape?
NO YES 

7. Is the site of the proposed action located in, or does it adjoin, a state listed Critical Environmental Area?

If Yes, identify: ________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

8. a.    Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels?

b. Are public transportation services available at or near the site of the proposed action?

c. Are any pedestrian accommodations or bicycle routes available on or near the site of the proposed
action?

NO YES 

9. Does the proposed action meet or exceed the state energy code requirements?

If the proposed action will exceed requirements, describe design features and technologies:

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES 

10. Will the proposed action connect to an existing public/private water supply?

If No, describe method for providing potable water: _________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

11. Will the proposed action connect to existing wastewater utilities?

If No, describe method for providing wastewater treatment: ______________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

12.  a. Does the project site contain, or is it substantially contiguous to, a building, archaeological site, or district 
which is listed on the National or State Register of Historic Places, or that has been determined by the 
Commissioner of the NYS Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation to be eligible for listing on the 
State Register of Historic Places?

archaeological sites on the NY State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) archaeological site inventory?

NO YES 

13. a.   Does any portion of the site of the proposed action, or lands adjoining the proposed action, contain
wetlands or other waterbodies regulated by a federal, state or local agency?

b. Would the proposed action physically alter, or encroach into, any existing wetland or waterbody?

If Yes, identify the wetland or waterbody and extent of alterations in square feet or acres: _____________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

b. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in or adjacent to an area designated as sensitive for

http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90444.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90444.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90449.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90454.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90470.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90492.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90497.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90507.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90517.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90517.html


Page 3 of 3 

14. Identify the typical habitat types that occur on, or are likely to be found on the project site. Check all that apply:

□Shoreline     □ Forest       Agricultural/grasslands        Early mid-successional

Wetland       □ Urban       Suburban 

15. Does the site of the proposed action contain any species of animal, or associated habitats, listed by the State or
Federal government as threatened or endangered?

NO YES 

16. Is the project site located in the 100-year flood plan? NO YES 

17. Will the proposed action create storm water discharge, either from point or non-point sources?
If Yes,

a. Will storm water discharges flow to adjacent properties?

b. Will storm water discharges be directed to established conveyance systems (runoff and storm drains)?
If Yes, briefly describe: 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

18. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that would result in the impoundment of water
or other liquids (e.g., retention pond, waste lagoon, dam)?

If Yes, explain the purpose and size of the impoundment:______________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________

_ 

NO YES 

19. Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the location of an active or closed solid waste
management facility?

If Yes, describe: _______________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

20.Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the subject of remediation (ongoing or
completed)            for hazardous waste?
If Yes, describe: _______________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF 
MY KNOWLEDGE 

    Date: _____________________ Applicant/sponsor/name: ____________________________________________________ __________________________   

Signature: _____________________________________________________Title:__________________________________

Stephane Couture 05/13/2024

Precon Manager

http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90194.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90545.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90545.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90565.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90575.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90580.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90580.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90585.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90585.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90590.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90590.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90595.html


EAF Mapper Summary Report Tuesday, February 6, 2024 9:31 AM

Disclaimer:   The EAF Mapper is a screening tool intended to assist 
project sponsors and reviewing agencies in preparing an environmental 
assessment form (EAF). Not all questions asked in the EAF are 
answered by the EAF Mapper. Additional information on any EAF 
question can be obtained by consulting the EAF Workbooks.  Although 
the EAF Mapper provides the most up-to-date digital data available to 
DEC, you may also need to contact local or other data sources in order 
to obtain data not provided by the Mapper. Digital data is not a 
substitute for agency determinations.

Part 1 / Question 7  [Critical Environmental 
Area]

No

Part 1 / Question 12a  [National or State 
Register of Historic Places or State Eligible 
Sites]

No

Part 1 / Question 12b  [Archeological Sites] No

Part 1 / Question 13a [Wetlands or Other 
Regulated Waterbodies]

Yes - Digital mapping information on local and federal wetlands and 
waterbodies is known to be incomplete. Refer to EAF Workbook.

Part 1 / Question 15 [Threatened or 
Endangered Animal]

No

Part 1 / Question 16 [100 Year Flood Plain] Digital mapping data are not available or are incomplete. Refer to EAF 
Workbook.

Part 1 / Question 20 [Remediation Site] No

1Short Environmental Assessment Form - EAF Mapper Summary Report



Resolution Approving A Site Plan For A Storage Facility for a Gym Located at 648 Fitch Street  

 

WHEREAS, the applicant, Patriot Holdings (hereinafter referred to as "the Applicant"), has submitted a site 
plan review application for a storage facility which will expand the previously established warehousing use 
(hereinafter referred to as "the Project"), located at 648 Fitch Street, Oneida, NY, to the City of Oneida 
(hereinafter referred to as "the City") Joint Zoning Board of Appeals/Planning Commission (hereinafter 
referred to as "the Planning Board"); and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Board has carefully considered the New York State SEQR review, completed on 
December 10th, 2024, classified the proposed Action as an Unlisted Action and issued a Negative 
Declaration under SEQR based on the findings that no significant adverse environmental impacts are 
anticipated ; and 

WHEREAS, the GML 239 Referral was determined to not be required; 

WHEREAS, the Planning Board finds that the proposed development by the Applicant, is in compliance 
with the applicable development and zoning regulations and is consistent with the goals and objectives of 
the City Comprehensive Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Board has determined that the proposed development can be approved with 
certain conditions to ensure compliance with the site plan review regulations pursuant to §143 and to 
mitigate potential impacts; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF ONEIDA'S JOINT ZONING BOARD OF  

APPEALS/PLANNING COMMISSION, AS FOLLOWS:  

 

Section 1: Approval of the Site Plan Review Application 

Having considered the standards set forth in §143 of the City of Oneida Site Plan Review Regulations, the 
Planning Board hereby approves the following site plan documents consisting of sheets C-101.0; C-102; 
C-201; C-301prepared by Delta Engineers, Architects, & Surveyors, dated 5/14/24; prepared by the 
applicant, located at 648 Fitch St., Tax Map Number 37.8-1-7, zoned M-I, by Patriot Holdings. 

 

Section 2: Conditions of Approval 

1. The applicant shall obtain all required permits and approvals, including building and sign permits, 
from the Department of Code Enforcement before commencing any construction or  signage 
installation. 

2. Any dumpsters, trash, recycling, or other refuse receptacles associated with the development 
shall be appropriately screened and covered. 

3. The “DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIVE COVENANT REGARDING MAINTENANCE OF 
STORMWATER CONTROL MEASURES” must be finalized, executed, and filed with the City prior to 
any permits being issued. 



 

4. Construction shall be completed within 1 year from the date of this approval. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Planning Board authorizes the City Department of Planning and 
Development staff to work with the Applicant to ensure compliance with the approved conditions and to 
review and approve any minor modifications to the site plan that may arise during the implementation of 
the project. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Director of Planning and Development is hereby directed to provide a 
copy of this resolution to the Applicant, and any other relevant agencies or departments involved in the 
review and approval process. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 10th day of December, 2024. 

 

O. Perry Tooker 

Chairperson, Planning Board 

 

Moved by:  

Seconded by:  

 

Ayes:  

Nays:  

 

Motion Carried/Denied 















��������	�
�����	�
��		�	����������������������� ��!�"#$$%&#$'(�)*�+�,�-�./0123456722829:9;786</=;> ?1@A�B=C�DEA�FGFH�7I�JKDL�MNO=K�P7C8@�Q611R=2�.9611R=2@;:8/6=S@</=;>T8�P7C8@A�U�/=2I7/I1@�I01�V613WXR�=YY8/1A�U�7;�Z78I829�Y=3�72�S5@7I1<�U2�I01�;172I8;1�U�07C1�/83/S67I1@�4=S3�RS[@8C8R8=2�M67I�Z8I0�I01M6722829�\=73@�V0783�I=�R11�8Y�I0131�8R�724I0829�I07I�01�Z=S6@�68W1�R=�Z1�YS3I013�12RS31�I0131�7312XI�724�RS3538R1R<UX66�W115�4=S�5=RI1@�=2�08R�Y11@[7/W<]̂ _̀$aabcdefghicjd�kjldmn�opqllelr�bhlfspgqlgt u)��vw��*�,�.9611R=2@;:8/6=S@</=;> O0SA�B=C�DHA�FGFH�7I�xKEJ�yNO=K�V038R�T1234�./0123456722829:9;786</=;>O072W�4=S�V038R�z12I�Y3=;�;4�8M0=21{2�B=C�DEA�FGFHA�7I�JKDL|MNA�V038R�T1234�.}~�������������������}��>�Z3=I1K�����#���#���̂̀��#��'(�)*�+�,�-�./0123456722829:9;786</=;> z7IA�B=C�DLA�FGFH�7I�DGKGH�yNO=K�P7C8@�Q611R=2�.9611R=2@;:8/6=S@</=;>V/K�82Y=:@1/W13672@RS3C14829</=;T8�N3<�Q611R=2A�U�07C1�R=;1�Y11@[7/W�Y=3�I01�RS[@8C8R8=2�567I�75568/7I8=2�7YI13�/83/S67I829�8I�Y=3�/=;;12IR<�UY�4=S�/=54�I01�RS3C14=3Z=3W829�=2�I08RA�U�7;�07554�I=�Z=3W�Z8I0�I01;�@831/I64�I=�12RS31�1C134I0829�8R�7@@31RR1@�72@�7//S37I1<�N4�/=;;12IR�73182�[=6@<�UXC1�76R=�7II7/01@�I01�75568/7[61�67ZR�7R�7�31Y1312/1<�M13�D���HG�2@13�D���HG�\�O01�M67I�8R�;8RR829�I01�Y=66=Z829K����� ¡¢¡ £¤�£¥�¢¤¦�§̈ ©¡ ¤ª�«§ª¢«�¬ ª¡©®£¥®̄¢¦�£¬�§¢©§°§¤¡©�¢¥¥§±¡ ¤ª�¡§�²¬£²§¬¡¦³��́�� *�µ�,�*� ���,���� ��)�¶w �w-� w�,·��(��()·(̧  -¹�º(���������-��̧ ,��*()���,�*� ���(����¶,�-��)·(�»�¼»̧ - ,��,����(����,���w),���¼��(���� �¹�º()*�)*�)µ���� ,��),��( ���(��� *�µ�,��¼����(��w)¼��*� �)�,�*(�̧ ,��,��(�*¶½�)u)*)�,�½�·),*� ���(��̧�*���w-�()·(̧  -�½�¶,� �-¹�¾ �)*�,�'�¶,�-�,������( ��¿̧(�,���,*��¶����À��(�* ,)� �-�Á¾�*(�¶w��½��w�� ����̧)�(),��(��()·(̧  -�w)µ)�*� ,���(¶*�,����(���� *�µ�,�*�̧�����Â��¶������(����( ,�(�*��¼����(��w)¼��*� �)�,*¹�º()*�)*� w*����Ã¶)����¶,����ÄÅÅ»ÆÄ¿ÇÀ¿ÄÆÀ¹�E�È̈ ©¡ ¤ª�±£É§¤¢¤¡©�£¤�¡§�²¬£²§¬¡¦Ê� ¥�¢¤¦³��w� *��¶�� ���)¼� ��w)� ½w�¹�

DF���FHA�LK�F�MN Q;786���M3=Ë1/I��@57I1

0II5RK��;786<9==961</=;�;786�S�D�Ì8WÍ@EGJL7@[J[ÎC81ZÍ5IÎR173/0Í766Î513;I08@ÍI0317@�7K3�DxJJLHJEx�JEÏDHJHExÎR8;56Í;R9�7K3HL�xEJx�HDFJFFÐ D�E



���������	
���
����������������
����������
����
�������������������������������������������
 ����������
��������������� �� �������������������!���"����� ���
#������������������$����������������!��
����
��
�����������!���"�����
� �������������!���� �%
�%��!&��'()*+)�,-.*/)�01�*--(02*3()4�5678���
������
�
���� !���� ���������������� ���9�� ����&:���;<<%;=5875>7%�? �����������������
���!�
��������
����
���
�� ����
���!�������!���"�����
� ��@
� �������
�����
�� ����
�
������$������
�&�AB)C)�0+�DE�/E-EFC*-BG�C)-C)+)D/).H�3)�+,C)�/E�F)/�/B0+�,-.*/).4�IJK��������L�����MNNOPOQRSTTU�NQVWXJRPSPOQRYIJK������Z�L��[��\]RVTWNJ�STT�VQRPÔWQW_�̀QTNOR̂_�Qa�P̀J�QbRJK�ORVTWNOR̂�TSRN�OR�VQXXQR�QbRJK_̀Oc�S_�NJaORJN�OR�P̀J_JKĴWTSPOQR_d�bOP̀�SR�ORNOVSPOQR�Qa�P̀J�cQKPOQR�b̀ OV̀�O_�cKQcQ_JN�PQ�eJ�_WeNOfONJNd�SVVQXcSROJN�eU�SR�SaaONSfOP�QaQbRJK_̀Ocd�b̀ OV̀�_̀STT�ORVTWNJ�P̀J�NSPJ_�P̀J�KJ_cJVPOfJ�̀QTNOR̂_�Qa�TSRN�bJKJ�SVgWOKJNd�PQ̂JP̀JK�bOP̀�P̀J�eQQh�SRN�cŜJb̀ JKJ�JSV̀�VQRfJUSRVJ�PQ�P̀J�cKJ_JRP�QbRJK�O_�KJVQKNJN�OR�P̀J�iSNO_QR��QWRPU��TJKhj_�kaaOVJl�m̀J�SaaONSfOP�_̀STT�SNfO_JS_�PQ�P̀J�TĴST�QbRJK�Qa�P̀J�cKQcJKPUd�P̀J�VQRPKSVP�QbRJK�Qa�P̀J�cKQcJKPUd�P̀J�NSPJ�P̀J�VQRPKSVP�Qa�_STJ�bS_�JnJVWPJN�SRN�OaSRU�VQKcQKSPOQR_�SKJ�ORfQTfJNd�S�VQXcTJPJ�TO_P�Qa�STT�NOKJVPQK_d�QaaOVJK_�SRN�_PQVh̀QTNJK_�Qa�JSV̀�VQKcQKSPOQR�QbROR̂�XQKJP̀SR��o�Qa�SRU�VTS__�Qa�_PQVhp\AB0+�0+�E1�-*C/02,(*C�0q-EC/*D2)�*+�/B0+�0+�3)0DF�+E(.�*+�*�-*C/�E1�*D�)+/*/)4�r�sE,(.Dt/�s*D/�*DG�0++,)+�*C0+0DF�1ECGE,�ED�/B)�3*2u�)D.�E1�/B0+4M̂SORd�]�SX�̀SccU�PQ�bQKh�bOP̀�vWKfJUQK�NOKJVPTU�Oa�P̀JKJ�SKJ�SRU�gWJ_POQR_l�LJ_P�KĴSKN_d�̀ KO_wxyz{|}�{|~{���}}|���u)/2B�-(*/4���'C)(0q0D*CG�-(*/4����ED+/C,2/0ED�-(*D+4����0D*(�+,3.0�0+0ED�-(*/4-.1����BC0+��)DCG��V̀JRKUcTSRROR̂� X̂SOTlVQX� vWRd��JV��d�[�[��SP��Y���IimQY��SfON��TJJ_QR��̂TJJ_QRNX�OVTQWNlVQX��VY�ORaQ�NJVhJKTSRN_WKfJUOR̂lVQX�O�iKl��TJJ_QRd]�bSRPJN�PQ�V̀JVh�OR�SRN�_JJ�Oa�P̀JKJ�̀SfJ�eJJR�SRU�WcNSPJ_�PQ�P̀O_�cKQ�JVPl�]�̀SfJ�RQP�̀JSKN�SRUP̀OR̂�aKQX��OPU�_PSaaSeQWP�KJVJOfOR̂�SRU�WcNSPJ_l�ITJS_J�TJP�XJ�hRQbd�]�bQWTN�RJJN�SRU�WcNSPJ_�RQ�TSPJK�P̀SR��JNRJ_NSU�JfJROR̂�PQ�̂JP�QRP̀J��JVJXeJK�ŜJRNSl�����wxyz{|}�{|~{���}}|���BC0+��)DCG��V̀JRKUcTSRROR̂� X̂SOTlVQX� vWRd��JV��d�[�[��SP���Y���IimQY��UTJ��QfJTT��hTQfJTT�QRJONSVOPURUl̂Qf��O��UTJd]�SX�TQQcOR̂�UQW�OR�QR�P̀O_�vWeNOfO_OQRl�iKl��TJJ_QR�̀S_�eJJR�OR�PQWV̀�bOP̀��QWR_JTQK_�OR�P̀J�cS_Pl��O_�cKQ�JVP�O_�XO__OR̂hJU�cOJVJ_�cJK�P̀J�_WeNOfO_OQR�TSbd�SRN�IJKKU�eJOR̂�S�TOVJR_JN�_WKfJUQK�O_�hJUJN�OR�QR�P̀O_l�]��W_P�_JRP�iKl��TJJ_QR�SRWcNSPJ�KJgWJ_Pd�eWP�Oa�̀J�NQJ_�RQP�̂JP�XJ�P̀J�NQVWXJRPSPOQR�OR�POXJd�̀J�XSU�RQP�XShJ�P̀J�ŜJRNSl�]�SX�_WKJ�Oa�P̀SP�O_�P̀JVS_Jd�̀J�bOTT�eJ�fJKU�Wc_JPd�_Q�]�P̀QŴ P̀�OP�SccKQcKOSPJ�PQ�̂OfJ�UQW�S�̀JSN_�Wcl

�[���[�d�ZY�[�Ii �XSOT���IKQ�JVP��NcSPJ

P̀Pc_Y��XSOTl̂QQ̂TJlVQX�XSOT�W����Oh�N���ZSNe�e�fOJb�cP�_JSKV̀�STT�cJKXP̀ON�P̀KJSN�SYK�����Z���������������_OXcT�X_̂�SYK�Z��������[�[[  [��



��������	
��
��
����������������������� !"#��$�%&%'#$"(�)'* +�,-.��/-010/#23413567)489(5��� 7)):��;<-=(>(8�!2?@�A� )�&2B�� (��(�)'*C��$?2)!���D��� EEEEEEEEEEFGHIJHKLKMLNNJOLEEEEEEEEEFHGMPQRSTUVWXSYZ[\]̂_̀abĉ d̂̂efegcdbh[igjkJlLPmJlnoGpqrnstsuJlqtPtuvwxmyz{L|lP}LP~HG{L|l�K�JlL�GPkJp�K��LLNG�Zeb]]�î�gfd[bi��h[igjCC4�d̂�if�][�]_bĉ���_�]̀d̂eh[ig*���	
��
��
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������1�

 0¡¢¡0/-£4¢056 ¤'#$"¥5�)¦��2§,!#2�

�22!?4¡¡'#$"(%))%"�(�)'¡'#$"¡@¡ ¡̈$:©,ª1�£#,«�«¬A$�B©!2¬?�#���©#""¬!��'2�$,©2���#,¥#4�¥ ��£/�ª¢�ª3 /�/ª¬?$'!"©'?%¥#4�/£¢ª�¢/ 0�00® ª¡ª



























• 0 

ii'. 

N.Y.S. Route #5 

This Subdivision 

LOCATION MAP 
(NO SCAIE) 

TAX ID 45.000-2-7.1 

TAX ID 37.000-2-43 

She,Ja J. p,.t,blu & Thomag McCombi 

(Now or Form1>rly) 
L,ber 751 / Page 62 

TAX ID 45.000-2-11 

D<ikot<7 Mower 
(Now or Formerly) 

/ns!roment No. 2022-7522 

TAX ID 45.000-2-9 

Nancy E. Elford. Sale Trustee ,:,f th" 
French Living Trost 
(Now or l'"ormerly) 

Instrument No. 2Q14-1171 

TAX ID 45.000-2-B 

G;na C. Br1l/er 
(Now or fom,9r/y) 

Liber 1219 / Page 222 

TAX ID 45.000-2-7 

Robert W. & Edna L. Holdenwong 
(Now or Form,.rly) 

Uber 122 / Page 771 

WOODl:D 

WOODED 

TAX ID Jl.000-2-48 

Gory w. Neffmn 

(Now or Formerly) 
Lft,.,,- 1.J25 / Poge 114 

TAX ID .Jl,000-2-47 

Gary W. fkffror, 
(Now or r<>rmerly) 

lns-/rom=t No. 2011-4938 

E"><l~ting s .. w,.r Easement 

County Of Madison 
Instrument No 2015-3701 

WOODED 

N.Ys ROUTE 5 
Existing Common Driveway 

mght Of Way 
Uber 513 / Page 39 

54-3'12'3-r\¥ 
220.70' 

' 

TAX ID 45.000-2- !3 

Daniel N. Moyer 
(Now or Formerly) 

lnstroment No. 2017-1093 

-~ WOODED 

TAX ID 45.000-2-12 

Dovjd John Taylor, Etcrl, 
NJ6"~1'46"E (Now or Formerly) 

111.00' Jnstmm=I No. 201.3-5164 

'-"--,,...__/-_./'--' 7 

~X ID 45.000-2-14 

LOT #2 

1.01 ± Acres 
(4.J.995.6± SQ. FT.) 

ZONING ~ricultura/ 

RFLD 

TAX ID 45.000-2-14 

LOT #1 

57.41± Acres 
(2.500.779.8± SQ. FT.) 

ZONING Agricultural 

WOODED 

R£LD 

TAX ID 37.000-2-50 

Hmfon Manogement Corp 
(Now or Formerly) 

Instrument No. 2022-2/47 

LOT #3 

3.10± Acres 
(1.35,036.0± SQ. FT.) 

FJELD 

TAX ID 37.000-2-55. j 

Nye Agricultural Pmperljes, llC 
(Now or Formerly) 

lnstrormml No. 2020-696 

WOODED 

I ------------, 

I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I . ~. I 
I S>eo I 

I /NSfRT • °'>- I 
I SCAU:, I • - 50 FEIT "'"""' I 
I I 
I I 
I I L ______________ _J 

Robert W. &: fcdna L Ha/d,,nwong 
(Now or Formerly) 

l,ber 707 / Poge 284 

DEED REFERENCE: 

Lorene Stechyshyn 
To 

Susan J. Gleeson, Trustee of the Lorene J. Stechyshyn 
Irrevocable Trust dated August 12, 2021 

Quit Claim Deed - Dated August 12, 2021 

Instrument Number 2021-5732 

UNAUTliDRIZED ALTERATION OR ADDITION TO A SURVEY MAP 
BEARING A LICENSED LANO SURV[YQR'S SEAL IS A VIOLATION 
OF SEC1lON 7209, SUBDIVISION 2 OF THE NEW YORK STATE 
EtlUCATION LAW. 
ONLY COPIES FROM 11iE ORIGINAL OF THIS SURVEY MARKED WITH 
THE LAND SURVEYOR'S SIGNATURE AND AN O~IGINAL EMBOSSED 
OR INK SEAL SHALL BE CONSIDERED VALID COPIES. 

Gate: June 10, 2024 

File No. 23-92 

Scale: 1 "' - 100 Feet 

DRAWING BY: CMO 

R[Vl[WEO BY: CPO 

Decker 
5378 

Land Surveying, P .C. 
East Seneca Street 

Vernon, New York 13476 
Telephone (315) 829-4396 

SUSAN J. 

NBJ".32•.39"\y' 

WOODE"D 

TAX 10 45.000-2-18 

Nye ~riculturo/ ProperlPes, LLC 
(Nc,w or Formerly) 

lnslroment No. 2020-697 

1) 

S01"41' 
124.46' 

rAX ID 45.000-2-20. r I 

Nye Agri~ultuml Properties, LLC 
(Now or Formerly) 

lnslrument Ne,. 2020-696 

~ 

MAP REFERENCES: 
Map Of Portion of the Lands of 

M. Nodiak 
City Of Oneida - Madison County, New York 

By: Evan W. Jones, l.S. Dated: May 10, 1955 
and filed in the Madison County Clerk's Office 

as Map Number 1119. LEGEND: 

GLEESON, 

PLAT SHOWING 3 LOT SUBDIVISION 
LANDS OF 

2) Portion of the lands Of 
Lorene J. & Phyllis A. Stechyshyn & Ralph E. Holmes 

City Of Oneida - Madison County, New York 
By: Frederick W. Myers, l.S. Dated: September 30, 2003 

and filed in the Madison County Clerk's Office 
as Map Number 4068. 

0 Set Iron 

• Existing 

Existing 

cY Existing 

q,, Existing 

TRUSTEE 
TRUST 

OF THE LORENE J. 
DATED AUGUST 12, 

UPPER LENOX AVENUE 

STECHYSHYN 
2021 

IRREVOCABLE 
The undersigned hereby certifies \hot this is 
an accurate map of an actual field survey 
doted June 10 2024 and 

that both m~~~arrect. 

CITY OF ONEIDA 
STATE OF 

MADISON COUNTY 
NEW YORK 

Cale P. Decker L.S. 050967 

Pin 

Iron Pin 

Utility Lines 

Utility Pole 

Manhole 













"Unauthorized alteration or addition to a survey map bearing a licensed
land surveyor's seal is a violation of section 7209, sub-division 2, of the 

New York State Education Law." "Copies from the original of this survey
map not marked with an original of the land surveyor's inked seal or

PROPOSED 2-LOT SUBDIVISION -
CURTIN DAIRY
TAX MAP #29.-2-39

1359 WEST ELM STREET
CITY OF ONEIDA

MADISON COUNTY, NEW YORK

THIS MAP OF A SURVEY WAS PREPARED FROM THE
NOTES OF AN INSTRUMENT SURVEY COMPLETED BY
BRADLEY G. PCOLINSKY, L.S. 8-27-24. SUBJECT TO ANY
STATE OF FACTS AN ACCURATE AND UP-TO-DATE
ABSTRACT OF TITLE MAY  SHOW.  SUBJECT TO ANY
EASEMENTS OF RECORD.

SIGNED: ___________________________________________

DATE:_____________________

FINAL PLAT

JOB# 2024-1-25

LOCATION MAP
SCALE 1" = 2500'

CANASTOTA, NY 13032
PHONE: (315) 447-7070
info@bgpsurveying.com

1323 BLACK POINT ROAD

BRADLEY G. PCOLINSKY
LAND SURVEYING, PLLC

L.S. #050697

SITE

APPROVAL: DATE:

  

CHAIRMAN

PROPERTY OWNER

APPROVED BY RESOLUTION OF THE JOINT ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS/PLANNING COMMISSION:

DATE

SUBDIVISION SKETCH
NOT TO SCALE

SITE DATA

OWNER:
      CURTIN DAIRY LP
       9815 SHAUL RD

CASSVILLE, NY 13318

TAX MAP: 29.-2-39

ZONING RESTRICTIONS:
ZONED M-I (MANUFACTURING - INDUSTRIAL)
DISTRICT  PER CITY OF ONEIDA ZONING MAPS

PER CITY CODE :

190-18. DWELLING UNITS IN COMMERCIAL OR
MANUFACTURING-INDUSTRIAL DISTRICTS.
IN ANY COMMERCIAL OR MANUFACTURING-INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT,
THE REQUIREMENTS FOR LOT AREA, LOT WIDTH, SIDE YARDS, AND
REAR YARDS AS SPECIFIED FOR DWELLINGS IN THE R-3
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT SHALL APPLY TO ANY COMMERCIAL OR
MANUFACTURING BUILDING IN WHICH ONE OR MORE DWELLING
UNITS ARE ALSO LOCATED. IN LIEU OF THIS REQUIREMENT FOR
SUCH BUILDINGS, THERE MAY BE PROVIDED ON THE LOT AT
GROUND LEVEL, FREE, ACCESSIBLE AND USABLE OPEN SPACE OF
AT LEAST 400 SQUARE FEET FOR EACH DWELLING. SAID OPEN
SPACE SHALL NOT BE USED FOR STORAGE, AUTOMOBILE PARKING,
ACCESSORY BUILDINGS OR OTHER USES, BUT SHALL BE AVAILABLE
AND USABLE FOR OUTDOOR RECREATIONAL USE AND FOR
HOUSEHOLD ACTIVITIES WHICH ARE NORMALLY CARRIED ON
OUTDOORS.

ZONING REQUIREMENTS FOR R-3 (RESIDENTIAL-3)

LOT AREA         5,000 SQ. FT.
FRONTAGE       50 FT
SETBACKS

FRONT 25 FT
  ONE BOTH

SIDE   5 FT 15 FT
REAR 20 FT

FLOOD ZONE:
THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN FLOOD ZONE "X" (AREA TO BE

DETERMINED OUTSIDE THE 500-YEAR FLOODPLAIN), PER THE
FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NO. 3604080002 D, DATED 2-23-21.

REFERENCE:
1. INSTRUMENT # R-2023-2884.
2. MAP ENTITLED "DEED PLOTTING OF STAUDT
PROPERTY", CITY OF ONEIDA, MADISON COUNTY, NY"
DATED 9-11-1975. RECORDED AS MAP NUMBER 2174.

NOTES:
1. CONTOURS ARE SHOWN AS APPROXIMATE. THE
DATUM IS NAVD 88.
2. TAX MAP 29-2-39 HAS APPROXIMATELY 300' OF ROAD
FRONTAGE REMAINING ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF WEST
ELM STREET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOT 1 A PORTION OF THE LANDS  -TO BE CONVEYED  CURTIN DAIRY (REPUTED OWNER) T.M. 29.-2-39 R-2023-2884 AREA = 2.329± ACRES(TO ROAD LINE) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
I. PIN (FD) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
I. PIN (FD) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
I. PIPE (FD) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRIAN R SCANLON (REPUTED OWNER) T.M. 29.-2-41.2 L. 1093 P. 4  

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) SILOS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) SILOS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
133.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL DRIVE  DRIVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOMINAL   ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
S02° 58' 02"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
218.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87° 04' 43"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S02° 46' 44"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
183.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S25° 53' 11"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
104.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N64° 06' 49"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
197.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03° 36' 42"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
379.45' (TOTAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=1726.86'    L=282.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
353.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOT 2 REMAINING LANDS OF CURTIN DAIRY (REPUTED OWNER) T.M. 29.-2-39 R-2023-2884 AREA = 291.347± ACRES(TO ROAD LINE PER REF #2) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOMINAL ROAD LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOMINAL ROAD LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARLES & NATALIE BELEWICH (REPUTED OWNERS) T.M. 29.-2-40.2 L. 1245 P. 182  

AutoCAD SHX Text
(COUNTY ROUTE 14)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. PROPOSED  LOT #1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOT 2 REMAINING LANDS OF CURTIN DAIRY (REPUTED OWNER) T.M. 29.-2-39 R-2023-2884 AREA = 291.347± ACRES(TO ROAD LINE PER REF #2) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOT 2 REMAINING LANDS OF CURTIN DAIRY (REPUTED OWNER) T.M. 29.-2-39 R-2023-2884 AREA = 291.347± ACRES(TO ROAD LINE PER REF #2) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOT 2 REMAINING LANDS OF CURTIN DAIRY (REPUTED OWNER) T.M. 29.-2-39 R-2023-2884 AREA = 291.347± ACRES(TO ROAD LINE PER REF #2) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
I. PIN (SET) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
I. PIN (SET) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
I. PIN (SET) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
I. PIN (SET) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
I. PIN (SET) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
I. PIN (SET) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
I. PIN (SET) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST ELM STREET (66')

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
605±' TOTHE   INT. OF W. ELM ST. & FITCH ST. FROM THE P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  LOT #1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  LOT #2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  LOT #2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  LOT #2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRID

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP & PARCEL NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIBER & PAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L. P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
I. PIN (FD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. MON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD (SET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
I. PIN (SET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRID

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIPE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
I. PIPE (FD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRID

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. CONTOUR LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
435

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS / BRUSH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS VARIOUS COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-24



��������	�
�����	�
��		�	������������������������ ��!�"�#$�%�&�'�(�)*++,-*+�.��&�/���!�012345678944:4;<;=9:8>1?=@ A?4B�C?D�EFB�GHGI�9J�KLMN�OAP?L�Q59R�O1?8:4ST6�0:4U?<V;7SW5D36:4;>1?=@X1L�Q5:R;3Y9J35�Z95=S�01W5J:4R9:56<9?8>1?=@[:�Q59R�94R�X:4R6B�\]D3�53D:3Y3R�J23�O89J>�\�977531:9J3�6?W�=9T:4;�J23�53̂W3SJ3R�1294;3S�735�_31J:?4�È �̀?U�X:J6�X?R3>�a3;95R:4;�6?W5Ŵ3SJ:?4�9V?WJ�4?J�:418WR:4;�J23�75?735J6�?Y435S�95?W4RB�\�J2:4T�J29J�:S�83UJ�W7�J?�J23�V?95R>�P23�Q?95R�:S�U?88?Y:4;�975?13SS�Y2353�SWVR:D:S:?4S�953�:4J5?RW13RB�94R�53D:3Y3R�RW5:4;�J23�U:5SJ�=33J:4;B�94R�J23�7WV8:1�2395:4;�:S�S123RW83R>bW5:4;�J29J�=33J:4;�6?W�94Rc?5�X:4R6�=96�S739T�J?�Y26�J23�75?735J6�?Y435S�95?W4R�8?J�G�R?�4?J�29D3�J23�75?735J6?Y435S�89V383R>�\�Y:88�U?5Y95R�98?4;�6?W5�4?J3�9S�J?�Y26�J236�Y353�4?J�89V383RB�94R�J23�V?95R�194�U?5=9886�Y9:D3�J2353̂W:53=34J>�\J�:S�?WJS:R3�?U�=6�9WJ2?5:J6�J?�;594J�J2:S�Y9:D35>P23�X29:5=94�98S?�:4U?5=3R�=3�J29J�J236�Y:88�V3�8??T:4;�U?5�J23�9UU:R9D:J�735�È d̀EefQgfGg�[353Lhijklmno�pll�kqjrstmqmu�vqlnsjtu�qw�rvo�qxjoy�sjklmnsjt�lpjn�sj�kqzzqj�qxjoyuvs{�pu�nowsjon�sj�rvouo�yotmlprsqju|�xsrv�pjsjnskprsqj�qw�rvo�{qyrsqj�xvskv�su�{yq{quon�rq�}o�um}ns~snon|�pkkqz{pjson�}��pj�pwwsnp~sr�qw�qxjoyuvs{|�xvskv�uvpllsjklmno�rvo�nprou�rvo�you{okrs~o�vqlnsjtu�qw�lpjn�xoyo�pk�msyon|�rqtorvoy�xsrv�rvo�}qq��pjn�{pto�xvoyo�opkv�kqj~o�pjkorq�rvo�{youojr�qxjoy�su�yokqynon�sj�rvo��pnsuqj��qmjr���loy��u��wwsko���vo�pwwsnp~sr�uvpll�pn~suo�pu�rq�rvo�lotpl�qxjoy�qwrvo�{yq{oyr�|�rvo�kqjrypkr�qxjoy�qw�rvo�{yq{oyr�|�rvo�npro�rvo�kqjrypkr�qw�uplo�xpu�o�okmron�pjn�sw�pj��kqy{qyprsqju�pyosj~ql~on|�p�kqz{loro�lsur�qw�pll�nsyokrqyu|�qwwskoyu�pjn�urqk�vqlnoyu�qw�opkv�kqy{qyprsqj�qxjsjt�zqyo�rvpj����qw�pj��klpuuqw�urqk��ha3;95R:4;�J23���Z�J29J�953�9�U3Y�̂W3SJ:?4S�J29J�953�:41?=783J3c:41?5531JEFfVg>�P2353�:S�4?�7WV8:1�J594S7?5J9J:?4�J?�6?W5�75?735J6>�EMf9g�_2?W8R�V3�=95T3R�63S>�\]D3�J9T34�J23�8:V35J6�?U�9JJ912:4;�9�=97�?U�Y3J894RS�J29J�953�8?19J3R�?4�J23�75?735J6>���=97S:=:895�J?�J23�?43�9JJ9123R�S2?W8R�V3�75?D:R3R�;?�9RR53SS�J2:S�̂W3SJ:?4>EI�S2?W8R�29D3�9�V?�3R�1231T3R�9S��;5:1W8JW598c;59SS894RSP2:S�U?5=�S2?W8R�V3�W7R9J3R�94R�53SWV=:JJ3R>�O839S3�83J�=3�T4?Y�:U�6?W�29D3�946�̂W3SJ:?4S>Q3SJ�53;95RSBX25:S�4�P2WB�C?D�EIB�GHGI�9J�FLMe�OA�Q59R�O1?8:4ST6�0������������������ �¡@�Y5?J3LX25:SB\]=�¢WSJ�Y?4R35:4;�:U�6?W�;?J�9�129413�J?�8??T�9J�J2:S>a3;95RSBQ59R�O1?8:4ST6B�£_EMGM�Q891T�O?:4J�a?9RX949SJ?J9B�C¤�EMHMG£:134S3R�:4�C3Y�¥35S36B�C3Y�¤?5TB�¦�O344S68D94:9MÈ>IIN>NHNH�4�A?4B�C?D�IB�GHGI�9J�EELMG��A�Q59R�O1?8:4ST6�0������������������ �¡@�Y5?J3L§̈ ©ª+«¬�,©*++�®̄°©�±̄))*²³+�̄²�³̈*�),́�µ+**�,³³,±̈*¶·¬�,)�²̄³�+°©*�̧ ,̈³�®̄°�)*,²�¹̄©�¬³*)�º»

EGc̀cGIB�eL̀H�OA ¼=9:8�d�a3L�XW5J:4�b9:56�_WVR:D:S:?4

2JJ7SLcc=9:8>;??;83>1?=c=9:8cWcEc½:T¾RMHKe9RVKV¦D:3Y¾7J¦S39512¾988¦735=J2:R¾J2539RdULEFEIFEHGFNHGNHHIM̀G¦S:=78¾=S;d9L5IEKIFeÌ H̀èENEG¿ EcI



���������	
���	���	�	����������������������
���	�����	���	����	���������������������	���������	
���	������������������������������
��������� !
�����������	
��������	�����������"�
��	����#������$	������������	�����	��������������������������	������	���������	��������������%&&&&&�$���	�����'���	���&&&&&()*+,�#�����-�����./0123456722829:9;786</=;>?*,�@������	����$	����./A3B82C7834:7=6</=;>DEFG,�H����	���I���
���"J��"K"L�	��KJ!"J!�M��'�NOHDPQRESG,�T�
��������#�������	������U�������������	������	��������������	������������������
�������������������������������#����V��������	������#�	���	���������@�	��%�-�������	�������������������	�����	���������������
�����������	��������������I����	�#�����	���MM&L�����������!�WXXYZ[\\]̂_̀]abcd̂_e\fggghib���������	
���	���	�	����������������������
���	�����	���	����	�������������������������M�j������kH������	������@�	��l����V��������
��j�����������������m�����n������@�	�����V���	��o��	������#����������	������������	���	�������	����������j������j����������"������#�������I����	��I����	�#�������pq����#�������I����	��'	������#�������pq�	
���r����N���T������	����	��'	������#������j�����p�%��L�	
������������	���������	������������	������������	���������������	���	��������������������������������	������������	��	��	T����	���	����������	���������������������������������	����������	��������������V�������	����	����	����������������������	��	��������������������
����������%�j������������������������������	�������������!��stuX�h�v�su_w]̂X�xyz_uetX{_y�|}~����v���}�~����	����������	�����������������	����	����	�����������TNV$������	����	�����������������	��	�����	���%�������������&��������	��������	�������������Ko�K�������������	���	������������%@�������	��������������������������������������������������� ��¡¢£¤¤�¥¦��§81̈ �12B831�;1©©791ª� �«¥�¬«�¥�®¡̄¢£°�±²¬�³́µ¶·¶�¢�¡±�®̄£°̧�ª̄ �¥¹�°��̧̄ �̧¬�º»�µ¶¼¶·³£¡�°��¥�£°�º�½�¾�«��²¬�º�½�»̄«±¬�¿�®�°°�²¢À�°£�¶µÁ�ÂÂÃ�Ã¼Ã¼

µ·ÄÁÄ·Â¬�ÅÆÁ¼�®� ÇÈ�£¢�É�ª�Æ�¹Ê«̧£°�Ë�£«²�́ÊÌ¥£À£�£̄°

Í̧̧¤�ÆÄÄÈ�£¢� ̄  ̄¢��¡̄ÈÄÈ�£¢ÄÊÄµÄÎ£±Ï¥¶¼ÐÅ�¥ÌÐÌ¿À£�½Ï¤̧¿���«¡ÍÏ�¢¢¿¤�«Ȩ̀Í£¥Ï̧Í«��¥ÉÑÆµÒµÂÒµ¼·ÒÃ¼·Ã¼¼Â¶Á·¿�£È¤¢ÏÈ� É�Æ«ÂµÐÂÒÅÂÁÁ¼ÅÁµÃµ·Ó ·ÄÂ



���������	�
���
��������������������������������� !"��#�$%��&#'"(!)#�*%++#!�+,-.//01!%,�2)"� �'34�56789:;<=>?@ABC67<DE9FG H?BI�J9A�K/I�KLKM�NO�PKQMP�RSH9Q�TU@6>�VB7@C�5EUB7@C=WN7767<:<FN6WDE9FGTEQ�X@6Y<BZNOB@�[N@F>�5E?@O67YN6@C:N9WDE9FGTU@6>I\UNO�N@B�OUB�7B]O�>OB=>̂_̀ abcdefgcbd�hijklmenof�pqrsts�uvwxy�z{|}~��{w��w}w�~{~w�����rs�stplìmèd�lm��̀ ���̀cèof��̀ ���jcnf���h̀mmeok�bmlb�������������������������������� ¡! '�¢#�!4�5EUB7@C=WN7767<:<FN6WDE9FG H?BI�J9A�K/I�KLKM�NO�£Q.K�RSH9Q�X@NY�RE9W67>¤C�56789:;<=>?@ABC67<DE9FGTEQ�X@6Y<BZNOB@�[N@F>�5E?@O67YN6@C:N9WDE9FGV6�X@NYI¥6Y�C9?�FN¤B�N7C�?=YNOB>�=B@�FC�WN>O�BFN6Ŵhk̀bè�k̀¦�§̀ �nmj��l̈�oj©�ªb�̀�bmo�«©̀e¦ljme�¬��®�������������������� ¡! '�¢#�!4�5EUB7@C=WN7767<:<FN6WDE9FG \BYI�¥BE�MI�KLKM�NO�£QL.�RSH9Q�̄°D�RB@@C�H99¤B@�±²I�³D́D̄�5=O>?@ABC9@:OZE7CD@@DE9FGRB@@C�UB@B�6>�OUB�T?@O67�́?;Y6A6>697�TU@6>O9=UB@�VB7@C��������������������µ��2#!!4�¶""3#!�·̧¹�º�»��5=O>?@ABC9@:OZE7CD@@DE9FG HU?I�¥BE�¼I�KLKM�NO�.QPK�RSH9Q�TU@6>�VB7@C�5EUB7@C=WN7767<:<FN6WDE9FG½¾¿ÀÁÂ�ÃÄÅÆÁÅ�ÆÇÆÈ¾�ÆÄÄ�ÃÅ¿ÉÊÅÊË�ÌÍÈÎÏÅÊËÁÐÑÒÓ�ÔÕ�Ö×ØØÙ�ÚÛÛÜ×Ø�ÝÞß�ÖÕàÕáÕâãäåæççèäéêë�ìêéí�îïãðæñäã

PKò¼òKMI�/Q¼L�RS óFN6W�ô�õBQ�T?@O67�¥N6@C�́?;Y6A6>697

UOO=>QòòFN6WD<99<WBDE9FòFN6Wò?òPò̂6¤öY.L÷/NY;÷;øA6BZö=Oø>BN@EUöNWWø=B@FOU6YöOU@BNYô8QP£PM£PLK£�LK�LLM.¼Kø>6F=WöF><ôNQ@MP÷M£/M¼¼L/¼P�PK� .òM



���������	
�������	������������������������� !�"�#�$�%&���'()�'*�+,-./�,0,12.324�+,-./�3521-266789:;<=�;<>;�?@==<AB
CDEFEDGH�IJFK�LM NOPQR�S�TUJ�VWXYQZ�[PQX\�]Ŵ_Q̀QaQbZ

cYYdaJEEOPQRefbbfRUegbOEOPQREWECEhQij_kKlIP_̂l̂m̀QUnjdYmaUPXgcjPRRmdUXOYcQ_jYcXUP_SoJCpCGpCKDpqKDqKKGkFDmaQOdRjOafSPJXGClGpIGFFKIFCqCDr GEG


	12-10-2024 Long Agenda
	CITY OF ONEIDA PCZBA 11-12-24 Meeting Minutes-CH Edited
	Site Plan Review Application
	2024-11-11 Project Narrative Fitch Street Self Storage
	2024-11-27 Response to City Comments 
	Combined Stamped Permitting Set-CH Added Signature Line
	Enviromental Assesment Form
	site plan Resolution-648 Fitch Street
	November Submission documents
	Gmail - Project Udpate chris emails
	Info Sheets
	Letter to the Interrim City Manager
	Subdivision Plat
	1359 W. Elm Application
	EAF
	1359 W. Elm Environmental Resource Mapper
	1359 W. Elm St - REV 11-4-24-22x34
	Sheets and Views
	22x34


	Gmail - Re_ Curtin Dairy Subdivision emails from chris

	Part1SS1: 
	Part1SS2:   Provide addition to Self Storage Facility
	Part1SS3:   648 Fitch Street, Oneida, NY
	Part1SS4:   Provide a total of three additional storage buildings and twenty four temporary storage pods, various traffic circulation routes, and expanded infrastructure at an existing Self-Storage Facility.  
	Part1SS5:   Stephane Couture   
	Part1SS6: 702-550-3808
	Part1SS7: stephane@patriotholdings.com
	Part1SS8:   4007 Dean Martin Drive    
	Part1SS9:   Las Vegas  
	Part1SS10:   NV
	Part1SS11:  89103  
	Part11: Yes
	Part 1: 
	2: 
	SS1: 


	Part12: Yes
	Part13a: 4.58
	Part13b: 1.20
	Part13c: 4.58
	Part14SS1Urban: Off
	Part14SS2Forest: Yes
	Parkland: Off
	Part14SS4Rural: Off
	Part14SS5Agriculture: Off
	Part14SS6Industrial: Off
	Part14SS7Aquatic: Off
	Part14SS8Commercial: Yes
	Part14SS10Residential: Yes
	Part14SS9Other: Off
	Specify: 
	Part15a: Yes
	Part15b: Yes
	Part16: Yes
	Part17: No
	Part17SS1: 
	Part18a: No
	Part18b: Yes
	Part18c: Yes
	Part19: Yes
	Part19SS1:   Energy usage is limited to site lighting at night. 
	Part110: Yes
	Public/Private Water Supply:   
  Water is connected to the City of Oneida Water System
	Part111: Yes
	Part111SS2: 
     
	Part112a: No
	Part112b: No
	Part112SS1:                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              
	Part113a: Yes
	Part113b: No
	Part113bSS1: 
	Part114SS1Shoreline: Off
	Part114SS2Wetland: Yes
	Part114SS3Forest: Off
	Part114SS4Urban: Off
	Part114SS5Agricultural: Off
	Part114SS6Suburban: Yes
	Part114SS7Early: Yes
	Part115Species: 
	Part115: No
	Part116: No
	Part117: Yes
	Part118: No
	Part117a: No
	Part117b: Yes
	Part119: no
	Part120: No
	Part117bSS1:   Stormwater is directed toward Fitch street where is enters the municipal storm sewer system via culverts.  Site runoff control and treatment is provided by an onsite detention pond and a SWPPP has been prepared.  
	Part118SS1: 
	Part119SS1: 
	Part120SS1: 
	Part1Applicant Name: 
	Part1Date: 
	Part1Signature: 
	Part1Title: 
	Print Form: 


